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DATE:
TO:

FROM:

MARCH 18, 1893
LEGISLATIVE RULE-MAKING REVIEW COMMITTEE

BRITT A. BERNHEIM )
SECRETARY, AIR POLLUTION CONTROL COMMISSION

LEGISLATIVE RULE TITLE: 45CSR22 - Air Quality Management Fee Program

1. Authorizing statute(s) citation W. Va. Code §16-20-5

Date filed in State Register with Notice of Hearing:

December 2, 1982

What other notice, including advertising, did you give of the hearing?

Class 2 Legal Advertisement: Wheeling, Clarksburg, Kevser,

Buckhannon, Martinsburg, Eikins, Cherleston, Huntingion, and

FParkersburg, West Virginia

Date of hearing(s}): January 7. 1893

Attach list of persons who appeared at hearing, comments received,
amendments, reasons for amendments.

Attached X No comments received

Date you filed in State Register the agency approved proposed
Legisiative Rule _fo_l_lowing public hearing: (be exact)

March 19, 1893

Name and phone number of agency person to contact for additional
information:

G. Dale Farley, Chief

WV Division of Environmental Protection ~ Office of Alr Quality

(304) 558-2275




If the statute under which you promulgated the submitted rules requires
certain findings and determinations to be made as a condition precedent to
their promulgation:

a.

Give the date upon which you filed in the State Register a notice of the
time and place of a hearing for the taking of evidence and a general
description of the issues to be decided.

N/A

Daie of hearing: NJ/A

On what date did you file in the State Register the findings and
determinations requlred together with the reasons’ therefor?

N/A

Attach findings and determinations and reasons:

Attached. N/A




[PROPOSED)

45CSER22
"AIR QUALITY MANAGEMENT FEE PROGRAM"

SUMMARY

Title V of the Clean Air Act Amendments of 1880 requires that states submit
an approvable operating permit program to the U. S. EPA on or before November 15,
1993. The Title V operating permit program is a comprehensive air permitting and
fee program which is the centerpiece of the Clean Alr Act Amendments of 1990. As
part of the Title V oper’a’ung permit program, states are reguired to demonstrate that
adequate resources are in place for program implementation. The required
demonstration of adeguate resources must occur prior to the implementation of the
Title V air permitting and fee program. As such, additional revenues are needed for
the interim period, prior to state enaciment and submission to EPA of the Title V
program, to allow adequate staff resources to be in place to begin processing permits
upon program approval by U. ST EPA. It is anticipated that most of the categories
affected by the fee increase contained in 45CSR22 will fall under the comprehensive
Title V operating permit and final fee program which must be in place by mid to late
1994. 1t is furiher anticipated that Title V sources will drop cut of this fee rule
(45C3R22) upon implementation of the Tltle V program which will supersede this
proposed amended rule.




Rule Title:

Type of Rule:

Agency:
Address:

APPENDIX B

FISCAL NOTE FOR PROPOSED RULES

45CSR22 - "Alr Quality Management Fee Program"

X

Legislative

Interpretive

P_rocédural

Office of Air Quality, Division of Environmental Protection

1558 Washington Sireet, Zast

Charleston; WV _25311-2589

1. Effect of Prop

U Next

| | Current | 1893~94 | 1994-95
ESum&tedTmalCost BRI § ~—-- $22,500 | $28,500 | $22,500
Personal Services . = - 15,000 15,000 15,000
Current Expense - - 7,500 7,500 7,500

Repairs and Alterations

- —

Equipment

Other

2. Explanation of above estimates:

Management of the fee collection and accounting system is accomplished within
the existing permits and accounting functions. The estimates shown reflect
costs associated with staff time involved in maintaining the facility database
accounting, deposit of checks, ete. No increase in fee program management
costs should result from the proposed revision to 45CSR22.

3. Obieétives of these rules:

The primary purpose of the proposed revisions to 45CSR22 is to provide enough
funding above the current and projected FY93-94 monies from general revenue,
federal grants, and existing special revenues to enable the Division of Environmental
Protection (Office of Alr Quality) to add and develop additional staff to implement the
operating permit program required by Title V of the federal Clean Air Act and new
program requirements under other titles of that Act.




Appendix B
Fiscal Note For Proposed Rules
Page Two

4. Explanation of cverall economic impact of proposed rule.
A Economic impact on state government.

The revised Air Quality Management Fee Program is expected to
generate approximately $1,250, 000 per yvear for partial operation
of the state's air quality management program. Costs to manage
the program are approximately $22,500.

B. Economic Jmpact on pelitical subdivisions; spemflc industries; specific groups
of citizens.

Industrial and commercial facilities subject to air quality regulations and
permits will be required to pay annual fees totaling approximately $1,150,000.
In addition, application fees for permits for new facilities would range from
$1,000 to $20,000 depending upon facility size and complexity. Most permits
would cost $1,000.

C. . Eccnomic impact on citizens/public at large.

Minimal economic impacts are prejected for the pukblic at large.

Date: November 25, 1992

Signature of agency head or authorized representative:

e /

G. Dile Fariey .~

Secretary
West Virginia Air Pollution Control Commission




45CSR22
OFF::{;:r WIET Y qujN
TITLE 45 SECRETARY OF STATE
LEGISLATIVE RULES

WEST VIRGINIA AIR POLLUTION CONTROL COMMISSION

SERIES 22 ]
AIR QUALITY MANAGEMENT FEE PROGRAM

$45-22-1. Intent and Purpose.

1.1. This regulation establishes a program to collect fees for certificates to
operate and for permits to construct, modify or relocate sources of air pollution.
Funds collected from these fees will be used 1o supplement the Air-PeHutior Contred
Commizstony’aOffice of Air Quahtv s budget for the purpose of mamtammg an
effective air quality managemeni program.

1.2. Autherity. -- WV Code §18-20-5
1.3. Filing Date. -~
1.4. Effective Date. -~

§45-22-2. Definitions.

2.1. "Alr Pollution” has the meaning ascribed to it in Article Twenty, Chapter
Sixteen of the WV Code, as amended.,

2.2. "Chemical Processing Unit"” has the meaning described in 45CSR27.

2.3. . "Chief of Alr Qualitv" or "Chief" means the Chief of the Office of Alr
Quality or his or her designated reLesentatiw*‘eiﬁA@lnted by the Director of the
Divigion of Environmental Protection pursuant to the provisions of §22~1- -1, et seq.,
of the West Vlr-g'mza Code.

2.34. "Commission" means the West Vlrg—ima Air Pollutlon Control Commission.

2.45. '"Completed Application” means an apphcatlon submztted with the
appropriate fee paidpavable to the Seommission”Alr Pollution Control Commission
Fund" and which dontains all of the information required by the PireetorChief to
determine whether a permit or certificate should be issued or denied by “byv the
DireeterChief. -

2.58. "Director” means the Director of the Hes{-VrPana-Atr-Po-l}a%wﬂEﬁrwo&
eﬁmmt&s:ro-nmwszon of Env1ronmenta1 Protection or his or her designated
representative. - R - ’




45CSR22

2.7. "Division of Environmental Protection” or "DEP" means that division of
tire Department of Commerce, Labor and Environmental Resources which is created
by the provisions of the West Virginia Code §22~- 1 -1, et geq.

2.68. "Emissions Unit" has the meaning described in 45CSR14.

2.%9. "Major Modification"; "Major Modification for Ozone" have the meanings
described in 45CSR14 and 45CSR18.

2.810. "Major Stationary Source"; "Major Staticnary Source for Ozone" have
the meanings described in 45CSR14 and 45CSR19.

2.811. "Modification" _hag the n_zeﬁinings described in 45CSR13 and 43CSR27.

2.3e12. "NESHAPs" means Naticnal Emission ‘Standards for Hazardous Alr
Pollutants as described in 45CSR15.

2.17313. "Nonatiainment ReviewfBubbleCeneeptEmissions Trading" has the
meanings as described in 45CSR19. )

2.3814. "NSPS" means New Source Performance Standards as described in
43CSR18. _ T -

2.1215. "Person” means any and zll persons, natural or artificial, including
the State of West Virginia or any other state and all agencies or divisions thereof,
any state political subdivision, the United States of America, any municipal, public,
statutory, or private corporation or association organized or existing under the laws
of this or any other state or country, and any flrm partnership, cr assocciation of
whatever nature.

2.3418. "Process Unit" means components assembled to produce any chemical
as a final or intermediate produci. A prccess unit can cperate independently if
supplied with sufficlent utilities, feed ox raw materials and sufficient storage
facilities for the product.

2.%517. "PSD" means Prevention of Significant Deterioration, as described in
45CSR14. e T T

2.3818. "Source", "Stationary Source", and "Plant" means all of the pollutant
emitting activities which belong 1o the same industrial grouping, are located on one
or more contigucus or adjacent properties, and are under the ccntrol of the same
person {or persons under common control). Pollutant-emitting activities shall be
considered as part of the same industrial grouping if they belong to the same "major
group"” {i.e., which have the same two-diglt ¢ode) as described in the Standard
industrial Classification Manual, 18972, as amended.

2.3719. "Toxic Air Pollutent” has the meaning described in 45CSR27.

-2-
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§45~22-3. Requirements for Permit to Construct, Modify or Relocate.

3.1. For the sources or emission units subject to the permitting requirements
of 45CSR13 ("Permits for Construction, Modification or Relocation of Stationary
Sources.of Air Pollution and Procedures for Registration and Evaluation”), 45CSR14
{"Permits for Construction and Major Modification of Major Stationary Sources of Airp
Pellution for the Prevention of Significant Detericration”), 45CSR19 (*Requirements
for Pre—Censtructionr Review - Determination—of Emissiens-GifsetsFfor Proposed f New
erModified-Stationary-Sources-of Adr-PeoHetantsaid Bubbie-Concept-for-Intrasouree
Pethrtenrts®regarding pre-construction review in nonattainment areas and emissions
trading), and 45CSRI13 ("Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants™), no
person may commence construction, modification or relocation without first filing a
completed application and obtaining a permit.

3.2. Applications for permits for construction, modification or relocaticn shall
be submitted in accordance with 45CSR13, 43CSRI14, 45CSRI18, and 45CSR15,
whichever may be applicable. ) ' ’ .

3.3. Fee payvment.

a. A person applying for a permit to construct, modify or relocate
shall pay a fee when submitting the appiication. The fee shall be paid by a
negotiable instrument (check, draft, warrant, money order, etc.) made payable to
the "West-Vieginte- Air Pollution Control Commission Fund”. Any application for a
permit to construct, modify or relocate shall not be deemed 10 have been received nor
complete unless payvment or the application fee is included.

b. An application fee paid hereunder is not refundable.
3.4. Fee Schedule.

a. All perscns reguired {o submit an application for a permit to
construct, modify or relocate pursuant to 45CSR13 shall pay an application fee of
$1000.

b. In addition to the fee required in Section 3.4.z. of this regulation,
all persons subject to PSD requirements (45CSR14), Nonattainment ReviewsBubble
Ceorreept requirements (4BCSR19), NSPS requirements (45CSR168), NESHAPs
requirements (45CSR15), exToxic Air Pollutant requirements (45CSR27), or certain
Emissions Trading requirements shall pay additional fees as described below:

Category B Fee
NSPS Reqguirements $1,000.00

b

NESHAPs or Toxic Alr Pollutant
Requirements B $ 2,300.00
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C. PSD or- Nonattsinment Revietsf
-Bubble-Cencept-for
-4~ New Mejer-Seurces-gnd _ o
---Bubble-Plang s om-—-—mmm e e e e -1 666730
(- Mejor Medifieationg - -~ e ——m e e $- 000008
PSD Permit Review for New Sources : ]
Under Regulation 14 (45CSR14): - $ 20,000.00
D. _ Nonattainment Area Permit Review
for New Sources Under Regulation 18 o
(45CSR19): . $ 20,000.00
E. Emissign_frrading Plan Review
Requiring SIP Revision on 7
Approval by USEPA: 7 $ 20,000.00
F... PSD or Neonattainment Area
Major Medification Review under
45CSR14 or 45CSR19: _ ~__$10,000.00

In the event that a review is r_'e_g_uested or required under Subsection
3.4.b.D. and 3.4.b.E. a maximum fee of $20,000 shall apply. Further, in the event

that a review is requested or reguired under Subsection 3.4.b.E. and 3.4.b.F., a

maximum fee of $20,000 shall apply.

c. Fees for each category requirement in Section 3.4.b. of this
regulation are cumulative.

§45-22-4. Certificate to Operate.
4.1. Regulrements.

a. No person may operate nor cause to. operate a plant or stationarv

tc operate.

b. Any person in possession of a certificate to operate shall maintain
the certificate on the premises for which the certificate has been issued and shall
make the certificate immediately available for inspection by the BireeterChief or his
duly authorized representative.

4z2z~Fransfer of -Operating-Ceriifleater
Atvy preraon etding a-valid-certificate to-operate may-reguest fret-the

Direector transfertire-certificatete arwﬂtherpersen-pmﬂd-rrrg thefollowihng conrditions
are-mets




45CSR22

az--The certificate-hetder-deserHses r - wirltings- the-reaseons for-ar
ehrcumstances-of the- transfer-arnd ~sertis; fes -ikr&-t—t—he “rhert- fer “which-Hre certifiente
pertatrs-is-bne eam}:ehaﬁee-wﬁh- it permite-tosted. Ly -thre Directer-er Commission ard
the-Commissientsemigsior regrda tion—

b~ - - The -transferesidentifies- anrd -acknevledges;- in-writing y -that
accepta-gnd il cempiy-witix el permityissued-by-tre Director or-Commnissiorandwill
eonpis-with-al appHeable -repguiations-of tire Sommission-

er-Tire certifieate hrolder-or transfereepays et thetimeof -the-request
for -tranafer- o 4rarsfer- fee- of -5406-payeble-to-the- -‘we-s{- irginte -Afr -PeHutien
Sontrol-Ceommisaion-Fuanrd™:

4.2. Changes in ownership.

a. A perscn who {s a new owner or new operator of a plant or
stationary source subiect to this rule shall not be in viclation of this rule for
_Qeratmg the plant or stationary source under a previous owner's or previous
operator's certificate to operate provided that all fees and penalties due have been
paid and that such certificate to operate is otherwise valid and curreni. In the
event that reguired fees and any penaities have not been paid, a new owner or
operator of a rlant or statlonarv source shall be requlred 1o pay all such outstandnlg

fees and penalties. ) _ -

b. A person who is a new cwner or new operator of a plant or
stationary source subiect to this rule shall, within thirty (30) davs of the first dav
of ownership or opération, notify the Chief of the Office of Air Quality that such
person has acquired ownership of the plant or is Operat_g the_glant The notice

shall provide the following:

A The name of the prior operating certificate holder;

B.  The name of the new owner or operator; 7
C. The plant's Office of Alr Quality identification number; and
D. _Theeffective date of the change of ownership or operation.

4.3. Fee Payment.

A person applying for a certificate to operate shall pay a fee to-the
commisstorin accordance with the fee schedule of Sections 4.4. and 4.5. of this
regulation. The fee shall be paid by negotiable instrument made payable to the "West
Firginie- Air Pollution Control Commission Fund".




43C38R22
4.4. Fee Schedule.
a.
Fee
Group 1 $36:009
20,000
Integrated Steel Plant
Electric Utility Plant
{rated 300 MW or greater)
Group 2 $ 85268
16,000
Primary Aluminum Plant
Furnace and Foundry Coke
Production Plant
Portland Cement Plant
Kraft Pulp Mill
Group 3 S 57600
16,000
Chemical Production Plant with
Steam Plant(s) having total
design heat input greater
than 350 mmBtu/hr
Hazardous Waste Incinerator
Electric Utility Plant
{rate less than 300 MW)
Group 4 £ 4.660
8,000

Petroleum Refinery

Ferroalloy Production Plant

Any source containing chemical
processing units emitting one
or more toxic air pollutants
and subject to regulation under

-5~




43C3R22

453CSR27 for which a higher
operating certificate fee is
not applicable

Group 5 ’ . T : S 37868
6,000
Chemical Production Plant
{three process units or greater)

Primary Metals Plant
{not otherwise listed)

Group 6 $ 25660
' 4,000
Rocket Fuel Plant

Chemical Production Plant |
(less than three process units)

Carbon Products. Plant
(not otherwise Hsted)

Petrcleum Storage and Distribution Facility
{greater than 20 million gal/yr gasoline
throughput) '

Glass Production Piant
(total pull rate greater than 6,000 1b/hr)

Commercial/Indusirial or Commercial
Infectious Waste Disposal Facllity

Group 7 $3
' 2

Nonmetallic Mineral Produects Processing Plant
(500 ton/hr or greater primary crushing capacity)

Coil, Can or Sheet Cozting Facility

Coal or other Solid Fuel-Fired Boeilers or Process
Equipment (total design heat input greater than
100 mmBtu/hr, excluding all boilers less than
10 mmBiu/hr design heat input)




45C8R22

Lead, Aluminum or Copper Recovery Plant
Asphalt Building Product Plant

Secondary Metals Plant
(not otherwise listed)

Charcoal Plant

Lime Manufacturing Plant

Group 8 $ 588

Hot Mix Asphalt Paving Plant
Wool Fiberglass Insulation Production Plant
Sewage Sludge Inecinerator

Natural Gas Compressor Station
(total reciproceting engine capacity
greater than 1,000 h.p.}

Natural Gas Compressor Station
{(total furbine capacity greater
than 8,000 h.p.)

Nonmetallic Minerals Processing Plant
(primary erushing capacity greater than
100 tons/hr but less than 300 tons/hr)

Sulfuric Acid Manufacturing Plant

Coal cr other Soclid Fuel-Fired Boilers or
{Process Fuel Burning Egquipment with
total design heat input greater than
50 mmBtu/hr but less than 100 mmBtu/hr,
excluding all boilers less than 10 mmBtu/hr

Refractory Manufacturing Plant

Metal Reclamation Furnace
{wire, electrical equipment, batteries)




45CSR22

Miscellanecus Surface Coating (not otherwise
listed and greater than 100 tons/yr
maximum emissions of velatile organic compounds)

Coal Preparation Plant
{wet washing or pneumatic cleaning not
otherwize listed)

Clay Processing/Brick Manufacturing

Group 9 $

On-~site Pathological/lnfectious Waste Inecinerator
Crematory Incinerator

Other Glass Manufacturing Including
Specialty Manufacturing

Plastic Productis Recovery Facility
Miscellansous Surface Coating
{not otherwise listed and greater than
25 tons/yr maximum emissions of volatile
organic compounds}

Tank Truck and Railroad Tank Car
Cleaning/Repair Facility

Metal or Ore Briguet Manufacturing/
Recovery Facilities

Gray Iron Foundry

Coal Proceéssing and Handling
{not otherwise listed)

Nonmetallic Minerals Processing Plant
{primary crusher capacity less than
100 tons/hr)

Natural Gas Sweetening Plant

Printing Facility
{emitting greater than 150 lbs/day
volatile organic compounds)

~g-

200




45CSR22

All other sources (excluding indirect
affected sources) subject to emission
regulations, permit, and/or registration
requirements promulgated by the Commission

b. If a plant or source is described by more than one of the groups in
Section 4.4.a. or contains individual emitting facilities listed under more than one
of the groups in Section 4.4.a., only the single highest fee shall apply. For each
stationary source, no person shall be reqmred ic pay more than one fee listed in
Secticn 4.4.a. woureernopersenshall e vegquired to-pay-more thar-ene-foe listed
n HectHen-4-4-ax

¢. A fee paid hereunder is not refundable.
é. Persons operating on~farm poultry incinerators used to incinerate

onlv remains of poultrvgaroduced on~site shall net be subject to the fee schedule of
subsection 4.4.a. but shall pay an annyal Opemtlngcertlflcate fee of $50.00.

4.5. Operating Year.

a. A certificate to operate shall be issued for the fiscal period July 1
through June 30 of each vear or for any portion of such Vear remaining upon initial
new source start-up. -

b. For these persons making application after July 1 of the current
operating year for a certificate to operate in the current operating year, such
person shall pay a fee or prorated fee in accordance with the following schedule:

July 100 7 January 30 :
August 100 February 80
September 100 ) S Mareh 70
October 100 _ _April 80
November 100 May 50
December 100 i Juns 50
4.6. Penalty.’

Any person who coperates a plant in violation of the requirements of
Section 4 of this regulation shall be subject to a penalty equal to five percent (3%)
of the certificate to operate fee for each month of viclation and payable to the "Air
Pollution Control Commission Fund" In addition to the annual certificate fee. This

P==NN e

-10-
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penalty for delinquent payment is separate from and unrelated to any penalties
assessed by a court or collected by the Commission or Office of Air Quality pursuant

to §16-20-8 for violations of the Code efor the €ommiasionr's regulations promulgated
by the Commission. : '

- -

§45~22-5. Collection.

Any fee or penalty due under this regulaticn is a debt due the State of
West Virginia and may be collected pursuant to law.

..11_.




DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE, LABOR & ENVIRONMENTAL RESOURCES
QOFFICE OF THE SECRETARY
State Capitol, Room R-151
Charleston, West Virginia 25305-0310
GASTON CAPERTON Tetephone: (304) 558-3255 JOHN M. RANSON
Governcr Fax No.: (304} 558-4983 Cabinet Secretary

December 2

=) =
1992 s S =
M |
=T I
T e
] - =77
G. Dale Farley, Chief = C e
Office of Air Quality it == el
1558 Washington Street, East e Lo
Charleston, West Virginia 23311 N = e
RE: Proposed Rules - Title 45, Series 22 (Proposed Revisions
to Fee Regulation)
Dear Daler
Pursuant to West Virginia Code §5F-2-2(a){12), I hereby
consent to the preopesal of the rules specified above.

You may attach a copy of this letter to your filing with the
Secretary of State as evidence of my consent.

cerely yours

3/77/

John M. Ranson
Cabinet Secretary

JMR:cJb o _

B:RUL-OAQ.APC

(XALLELR




Ken Hechler
Secretary of State

PR PO

VIRGINIZ
'REGISTEF

Volume IX

Issua 49
December 4, 1992
Pages 2243-2304

A Weekly Publication

Administrative Law Divisieon

Judy Cooper
Directoer

Missy Phalen

Administrative Assistant

Pam Reace

Administrative Assistant

Secretary of State
Administrative Law Division
Bldg. 1, Suite 157K

1900 Ranawha Blvd. B.
Charleston, WV 253058-0770

{304)558-6000

VI,
vIiI,
1x.

X.

xI. .

XII.

CONTERTS

Chronological Index

Cpen Government Meetings Listing

Price List

Rule Moniteor

Notices

a.
b.
<.
d.

Legislative Rules

Interpretive Rules

Procedural Rules

Emergancy Rules

Leagislative Rule-Making Review Committee

Legislative Interinms

Orders
Ethics Commission Opinicns
Attorney General Opinions

Other Documents or Information Piled

Publication Deadlines and Publicaticn Dates




t¥ee

HIAM STIMI GITA SHINY XONADUINA MEN ON

Ad ONIMVYAH RO FSIION

TTEST AM ‘uUolBaTIRY)

8ATId ®OQ TOT

BOgINN TeUOTHBojOoxd poaelsTboy
A0 #I8UTWRXY JO PIVOH AM

103 BJUAWCD UBJIJTIM

‘wed 00:% ‘Z66T ‘8¢ I9quodeq

TTESE AM ‘uosgetaeyd
g ‘3eex3s uojburysem gGgT

wooy aJuszsIuod

. £37T%0d 21V 3o e07330
103 83UWNOD USTIM

TIESZ AM ‘UojmeTIRy)

R F ‘308135 uojbuysem g5GT
WooYy \ousIayuo)

‘wd p01z  ‘eps1 ‘2 Aaenuep

NOIZWOOT/AOIHAd INIHNOD /ONTHVAL

AING AAILDEIIT

ALIHOHLOW 47Tnd
qdIId SETINH ZONADHAWH
Teanpesold
I~L-0ES sanpsooxd Butavel oawv) pPeIRLIU0D
oAaYvIsTbaT
G-0Z-9TS wezboig vog juewebwuey Kyyrend ayy
ALTHORLAY Hd XL/ 3'INdG

buyawvey oT1Idhd 103 petTg seIny posodoxg

LR R

6% ANSSYI XI  FWHNTOA XHAANT TYOIDOTONOWHO

XONIOY

(g5-67)
081Ny

*Fox3 peasyniboy

(zz-sSv)
UoTss TUOD
T023U0) UOTINTTOd ITY

AODNEDY
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NOTICE OF FUBLIC HEARING ON APROPOSKED RULE

Afr Pollution Control Comsisslon

AGENCY: TITLE NUMBER:_47C5R22

ngnLFvn=m>§% ¥. Va. Code §16-20-5

AMENEMENT TO AN EXISTING RULE:  YES_*_ NO_
IF YES, SERIES NUMHER OF RULE BEING AMENDED. __ 43C5h22

TITLE OF RULE BEING AMENDEQ: MY Quality Msusgement Fee Frogram"
1 " TRRACDL T8e Frograw®

IF NO, SERIES NUMBER OF NEW RULE BEING PROPOSED. ____
TITLE OF RULE BEING PROPOSED: ____ — — _—

1338 Washington Street, East

Charleavon, Wy 25341

COMMENTS LIMITED TO: ORAL__., WRIFTEN__, BotH_ X
COMMENTS MAY ALSO BE MAILED TO THE FOLLOWING ADDHESS. _.Samn_es sbove.

The Deparirnent vequests that persons wishing Lo make
comments at th hearing make an o 1o submit walten
ComMmEns i order 4o facdiale e sewew of these comments

AT D -

11w sesurs Lo b Furand ahadt b Tt 4y

1
M _ P R ‘ll‘vvnv.,

the Lol sale
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NOTICE OF AGENCY APPROVAL OF A PROPOSED RULE
AND
FILING WITH THME LEGISLATTVE RULE-MANING REVIEW COMMITTEE

AGENCY: Cable Television Advieor Board

CITE AUTHORITY _W. Va_. Code
AMENDMENT TO AN EXISTING RULE: YES _ No___
%é.%z:fmmzomwgagg 2
‘ amcmﬁghamgaggwosaznm:m Reguiations
. 2 A

S-18-26 (b)

HZQ.MEEI&M:OHZHE:E%QO%
TITLE OF RULE BEING PROPOSED-

ﬂﬁgggmggé;g@%s)%g%)EEn
ﬁégaggﬁggggg%ﬂggg_
THE SECRETARY OF m._i._.m%.—iﬁogggzg REVIEW COMMITTEF FOR

Dol e wrlio




DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE, LABOR & ENVIRONMENTAL RESOURCES

DIVISION OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION
1558 Washingten Streat, East

ton C. i
Gaston Caparton Charleston, WV 25311-2599 Pavia & Callaghan
John M. Ranson -
! - Ann A, Spaner
Cabinet Secrotary Deputy Diractor
AGENDA _

WEST VIRGINIA AIR POLLUTION CONTROL COMMISSION
Conference Room
1558 Washington Street, East
Charleston, West Virginia 25311

January 7, 1993

2:00 p.m.
1. HEARING ON PROPOSED RULES
1. Hearing on Proposed Regulation 28 - "Regulation to Prevent and Control

Alr Polluticn from the Emission of Volatile Organic Compounds from
Vehicle Refueling Emissions at Gasoline Dispensing Facilities”.

2. Hearing on Proposed Revisions to Regulation 22~ "Alr Quality
Management Fee Program".

II.  COMMISSION MEETING

1. Discussion of Possible Alr Pollutant Emissions Banking Regulation (If
time permits). T

2. Such Other Business as the Commission Deems Timely and Appropriate.




Gaston Caperton
Governor

John M. Ranson
Cabinet Secretary

DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE, LABOR & ENVIRONMENTAL RESQURCES

DIVISION OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION
1558 Washingtan Street, East

Chariaston, WV 25314-2599 David C. Callaghan

Diracter

Ann A, Spaner
Deputy Director

AGENDA

WEST VIRGINIA AIR POLLUTION CONTROL COMMISSION
Conference Rocm _ o
1358 Washington Street, East
Charleston, West Virginia 25311

February &, 1993
2:00 p.m.

COMMISSION MEETING

Further Consideration of Amendments 1o 45CSR22 - "Alr Quality
Management Fee Program'.

Such other business as the Commission deems timely and appropriate.
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NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

On Thursday, Januery 7, 1553, beginning at 100
pm. the West Virginie  Alr Pailution Controf
Commiigsion will hold a pubslic hearing on proposed|
amendmeants ta  legisistive rute 4ECSR22- AT
Quality Management Fee Program®, The haaring will
be hald in the Comsmissiurgs Corg;‘r;nce Roo\r:, at
1653 Washington Street East arlesion, est H
virglnia, The hearing 15 cpen to the publie, Written STATE OF WEST VIRGIN A,
ang, oral testimony by all interested partier will be COUNTY OF OHIO.
seccoted and made part ¢f the record.

The proposed amendments peimanly would
incréase ffe:s for”:%r'.iﬁcates to operagﬁrﬂgtg‘?ted Bo )
seurees of air po on to snable the Office Adr an_e fatiern
quality 10 Increase its st to mest new aqulre- I; et :
ments mandated by the 1830 A.rnendmen:ir to ine for the publisher of the

Fedaral Clean Alr Act. . : .

e e proposed legisiative rule are WABEDINCGNENEXRBQISTER
gl te Pl e sern eanhanaie VHEELING INTELLIGENCER mewspapers published in the CITY OF
Regional Qffice, 1911 Warwood Avenue, Wheeling, |
WA 'HEELING, S TE : L

. ou mave any qussiions of commens please t’as ELING, T/Ed OF WEST VIRGINIAi hereby certify that the annexed publication

coptect | ed in said newspaper on the following dates:

%&fﬁfﬁF pfaiiiiy " Hovemb 30, D

: t tr L] 54 2 h

camdes:onf'{g'ei‘vw;;}azssn ' | =L Decenber 7, 7992

Intet,, Nov. 30, Dec. 7
NR., Nov, 30, Dee. 7

commencing on the 20 _ d&y c:'_f'j November 1z | 22
Given under my kand this g day of _LCecember , 1992

= . - _

Swomf to and subscribed before me this S+ ., 2y of
RPN A h_;L.L_ 19 9 ’
v ar WHEELING, OH.
VIRGINIA NG, IO COUNTY, WEST

Aundt s £ Musases
of, in and for OHIO COUNTY, WEST VIRGINIA.
My Commission expires (:LJ- Lo G . 00,

Notary Public
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o DESCRIFTION OF FUBLICATION ~-=
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ATR AUALITY MaNAGEMENT FEE FROGR&H
INDRIEEASE FEES FDOR CERTIFICATES TO OFPERATE

201, o T — ——  WDRDS  RATE AHOUNT
1R/01/92 AR/08/92 : ; 7
EXFONENT 179 T LOBVS00 15,44
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TOTAL —— . PLEASE FAY THIS AMOUNT ~ecr—eeeme—me— . AT LGRS

TERMS; 30DAYS MET, FINANCE CHARGE WILL BE 1MPOSED THEREAFTER COMPUTED BY A “PERIODIC RATE™ OF 1':% PER MONTH {OR A MINIMUM CHARGE OF 50 CINTS FOR
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MOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
ni%.‘awoo .Ja;:y?,;gganegh«:
100 .M., the West Vieginiy A
Palion Cotnt comeneope Sty |
amcﬂcfveuhgonpmmudm.i
rru-tshbmmedscsr-tzzf'y

Q&W&@w
hearing wil be hek! in the Commitsion's
Cordorence Room & 1558 Wastingion
Street East, Charteston, West Viegnia,
The heanry is 0pen Ko the ubke. Werls |
. tenpnaofanesm;ybyuhwea:eaJ
mwﬂbemmmmm
of the record, . |
The propesed amencments primariy
woukd increase fees lor certifiostes to |
DoAEte reQlazed aurces of ar polltion
1o enable the Office of Ax Qually 1o
nCrease 15 stafl to meet naw reguive-
| ments mandated by the 1990 Amand.
WSFPNFMMHAGL
, _ Capieh of the prooosad iegisiatin i
g s e |
" West Virpinae Ax Poltution |
Contrel Commission, Modh Central |
Fegiorel Office. 517 1/2 E25t Park Ave.
e, Faiermont, WV, N
H you have any questons or com.
w0ty pleste contact, _
G. Dae Farey
Chist, Ofice et Ar Quality
1558 Washington Street, Eagt -

Charleston, West Vrgiuisll

{

|

PUBLISHER'S CERTIFICATE

VS,

STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA,
COUNTY OF HARRISON

I, Deborah’' S, Veltri
Classified Office Manager of THE CLARKSBURG EXPONENT, a
newspaper of general circulation published in the City of Clarksburg, Coun-

ty and State aforesaid, do hereby certify that the annexed

Notice of Public Hearing

was published in said THE CLARKSBURG EXPONENT once a

week for __2____successive weeks,

_ day of December 19 "'g2

commencing on the 1

8 .. day of _December 15 22

15.66_

and ending on the

The publisher's fee for said publication is $ _
g8 dayof __December 19 92

Given under my hand this

SEAL

lassified Office Mgr. of The Clarksburg Exponent

Subscribec_l and swomn tobeforemethis ___ 8  ~ day

of /f/A%;E@Ebi:;;%ff222%;%;;;;£’ 19 92

Notdry Publictn and for Harrison County, WV.

My commission expires on the 24th day of Cctober 1993,

Form CA-1G E
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KEYSER, WEST VIRGINIA KEYSER, WEST VIRGINIA

-MINERAL DAILY NEWS-TRIBUNE CO. INC.

P. O. BOX 879
KEYSER, WEST VIRGINIA 26726

’?8?-333; 12-7-92
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Divisien of Environmental Protectien
L -
_ ADVERTISING IS A DEDUCTIBLE BUSINESS EXPENSE
THIS STATEMENT PAYABLE UPON RECEIPT
. . Notice of Public Hearing: Air Quality
o ‘Management Fee Program
Published; 12:1,7
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- + 11.55 = 20,21 )
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Federal 1.D. No. 550-463-343-8

Mineral Daily News-Tribune, Inc.
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I, as an officer of the News-
Tribune, a daily newspaper
published at Keyser, Mineral
County, West Virginia, hereby

certify that the Notice of
Public Hearing

inthe case of __aix cuality
Management Fee Program
Divisien of Enviremmental
FrotEetion

VS,

a copy whereof is hereto an-
nexed has been published for
2 consecu-

tive weeks
in said NEWS-TRIBUNE, the
— first publication being on the

lst day of,
19 92 .
Given under my hand at Key-
serthis___ 7th '
dayof __ nec. .
19 92 .

Pub_li_sher

Pubhsher S Fee
$ 20.21
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' ﬂy‘wouldlmcrease fees for certifi-
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- “NOTICE OF, <51
HEARIN

“Pro-.
amendments t.o legislatwemle
45CSR22-"Ajr | Quality Manage-
menth:ePrthram . Thehearing will
beheld i IheCommmonsConfer-'
enccRoomallSSSWashmgtonSueet-

h *

to Ty daly ; % -ﬂwewiw*ﬁz'- TET ”‘df

air polluuon,to enabiuhe uﬂ‘ice of

Air Quality to increase its staff to

meet new reqm:emems mandated by

the 1990 Ameridmerits | to me“Fedetal
Clean Air Act. =

Copies of the pmpomd leglslatwe

- mule are available for public review

inthe Keyser-Mineral County Public
Library, 105NonhMamStreet.Key ]
Ser,wv."b g :
If you have any duesgons &r com 5
ments ple.ase contact: . ... .
. - G. Dale Farley
Chief, Office of Air Quality
1558 ‘Washington-Street, East” |
Chaﬂeston West Vugmla25311 !
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NOTICE GF PUBUIC HEARING < |, O

beginning &t 200 puam, the Wes: Virginia
© Al Polluthon Camred Comimitsion wil |
heid & public haaring on prepesed- |
£ amendments 10 legislative rule
 A5CHR22-"Ax Qualky Managamet Fos
Pragrant, Tha hearing wiil b4 haid in 1he :
I Commission's Conforencs Room af S Rt

1858 Washinglon Street East, k : -

Chasgston, Wes: Vimginiz, The hearing

5 open to the public, Writen 2ng oral tes-

tiany Dy a¥ Imorasted partics wil be

... Maxk Da“szs.’........................Adv:rtisingMa.nagcr
Record Delta, a newspaper published at Buckhannon in the szid county, do hersby
certify that the annexed . oot ittt ittt acarasassaroncnnossnnaenascansnnnas
Notice. Of Byblic Hearing
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- . wo . : . .
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On Thursday, January 7, 1883 |

| asceptod and Mada part of tha eord, , o L

Ity woks incraate teas for cerlificates 19 ' ' o . -

© ODerTie reguizind sources of ar polic-
1ion o enabie the Offics of Ak Qualty 0
Ircrease ks staif to Mot new raguke-

riie are availabla for
Gassaway Public Library, 100 Birch
Stroat, Gassaway, WV, i

DUbiic review in the

¥ you have any quesiions of e

rments plaase contas

|

i
G. Do Factay P
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On Thursday, .Januvary I3
Wast Virginia Air Pollution

hearing on progased amerdments
1o legislative ruie 45CSR22 - “Air
Truality Management Fee Prgr’
gram”. The hearing will be held in.

-4-ihe Commission's Canlerence
"1 Boom at 1558 Washington Stresl’

East, Chareston,zWest Virginia.,
" The hearing 15 open to the public..
", Written and ofal tesimony by -all!
fnterested parties will be accepted
sand made part of the record. =

- The proposed amendments
primarily would increase fees far
-cerlificates 1o operale regulated

T 85urees of alr pollution 10 enabie

the Office of Ar Cuality to in-
crease its staff 10 meel new
requirements mancated by ‘the
1990 Amendmenis io the, Fedgal
Clean AirAct, . 7 o o=
Copies of the proposed legis-
lative rule are available for public
review in the Martinsburg-Beckaley
Ceunty Public Library, 107 King
Street, Martinsburg, WV, . T
If you have any questions or
comments please conlact; 0
G. Dale Farfey o
Chiel, Office of Alr Qually
1558 Washington Street, East ™~
Charteston, West Virginia 253135
(11301272t -
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State of West Virginia,

NOTICE OF PUBLICHEAAING :

‘On Thutscay, January 7, 1953 beginning a 200 :
P, tha West Vigiala Alr Periution Control Cosmmis-
N will holdapubicheadngonproposedarmnd—
meats o Bgkizive rule 45CSR22 — “Alr Quality
Managemant Fee Program.” The hearing wil be heid
in the Commission's Confarence Room at 1553
Washington Street East, Chariaston, West Virginia. !
The hearing i apen o the pubie, Written and ofal
testimany by al interested parties wil be acoeptad
and made part of tha naczrd, P P

Tha proposed amendments primarily wouk! in- !
crease faas lor catiicales 1o oparate regulied
sources of air poluton to anable the Office of Alr
Cualiy to incraase its stadl 10 Meat naw reguiramont:
mandded by the 1990 Amendments 1o the Fodeval |
Claan Air At

Copus of tha proposad Ragisiative rule are avaliable
for poblic review in the Ekins-Randoiph County Publc |
Lizrary, 416 Davis Avenue, Ekdns, W

H you have any questions of Commoms ploass -

Lontam '
Q. baie Fariey
Caled, OfiTos of Alr Quality |
1555 Washing lon Straet, Exsl
(harie pion, West Virginis 25311
12=1, 7 -

L,

County of Randolph, ss.

I, James Hoffman, Publisher of THE INTER-MOUNTAIN, a news-
paper published at Elkins, in said county, do hereby certify that the annexed

advertisernent was published on the following dates:
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Moo 01 QWQU'/ ______________________
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OTICE OF I
PUBLIC HEARING
Gn Thursday, Jonuary 7.l
1593 beginning ai 2:00 B
the West Virginic Afr Pallg 3
{lon Ceontrol Commission will
hald @ public heoring on pres
3 ameéndments to legjsic- .
five rule ASCSRZZ — AL
Quatity Manasemeni Fes
Brogram''. The hearing will
be held in the Commission’s
Conference Room at 1558,
washingion  Streat = Eesh
Charlesion, West Virgimc. |
The hearing 15 open 12 ihe
public. Written and oral testi-
mony by all interested pac
ties will be accepted and |
- made part of the record. i

The proposed amendments
primarily would increase
fees for certificates to aper-
ate resulated sources of qir
sollution to enable the Gffice |
of Alr Quality to increase iis |
staftf to meet new requires .
mients mandated by the 1990
Amendments to the Federal -
Clean Alr Act.

Copies of the proppsed leg- .
islative rule are avaiiabie for
public review in fthe Library
af the West Virginia Air Fol-
lution Control Cemmission le-
caled ot the address below,

¥ you have any guestions
or camments please contact:

. . Dale Farley
Chiet, Office of Air Quality
1558 Washingian Street, East
ChcrlestcnisWesf Virginia
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1 Air  Pellution Control
Commission will hold a
public hearing on pro-
posed amendments to
lezismtve rule 45C3R22-
HATr F guality Matage
ment Feoe PRrogram’’,
The hearing will be held
inthe Commission’s
Conference Room at
1558 Washington Street
East, Charleston, West
Virginia. The héaring is
epen to the public, Writ-
fenn and oral testimany
by ali interested parties
will be accepted ang
made part &f the record,
The proposed amend-
ments primarily would
increase fégs for certifi-
cates to rate . regu-
tated sources af Jair pol-
tution g efiable the Of-
fice- of 7 AT Quality to
ingrease’ s 'statf 1o
meet new feqdirements
mandated. by. thel 1990
Amendments to the Fed-
eral Clean Air Act._
Copies of the proposed
legisiative rule rare
available for pubtid re-
view in the Cabell Coun-
ty Public Library, 455
9th Street Plaza,. Hun-
tingten, WV, RN
tf you have any gues
tions or commaants
please contact: .
G. Daje Farley
Chief, Otfice of
Alr Quality
1558 Washington
Street, East
Charieston, .
§ West Virginia 253177
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WEST WIRGINIA DEPARTMENT OF

COMMERCE, LABOR ¥ EMYIROMMENTAL RESQURCES

AIR POLLUTION CONTROL COMMISSION

- Public Hearing on Proposed Regulation 28 -

Regulations to Prevent &rd Control Alr
Poliution From the Emission of Volatile
Drganic Tompounds from Vehicle Refuesling
Emissions at Gasocling Dispensing Facilities &
Azaring on Proposed Revisions to Regulation
28 - Alr Quality Management Fee Program

TRAMSCRIPT 0OF PROCEEDINGS had and/or

testimony adduced in the hearing held before the West

Pollutionm Cowntrol Commission in the

Confefence Room at 135538 Washington Sireet, East,

Kanawhae County, West Virgimia, on the 7th day

1993, commerncing at 2:00 p.m.

COMMISSIONER L. NEWTDN THOMAS, JR., Chairman
COMMISSIGNER ALLEN HAMNER

COMMISSIONER CLEVE BENEDICT

COMMISSIONER JEAN C. NEELY

COMMISSIONER JOSERPH P, SCHODCK

COMMISSIONER SAMUEL KUSIC

GC. DALE FARLEY, Director )

LARRY KOPELMAN, Special Assistart A.G.

DONNA KAY MILLER

Certified Court Reperier
7724 Sissonviile Drive

Sissonville, West Virginia 25320 ;
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COMMISSIONER NEELY: Okay. That is =

+
15
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very good point. &811 right, I gu
CHAIRMAN THOMAS: Fersoms in favor oi the
motion sigrnify by saying ave. Opposed? Motion carries.

Before going to the rnext i1tem, I will

fu
3
A
0
=
3
n
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ive-minute Dreak, no mores tharm Tive minutes.
(WHEREUPON, a recess was
taken, after which the following
procsedlings were had.!
CHRIRMASN THIOMAS: We are gontinuing the
hearing of the West Virginia Air RPollution Conrntrol

Commission.

or
r
it

The next item orn the agendzs iz
comsideration of ths proposed revigsions te Regulation 28 -—
Alr Quality Management Fee Program.

The Commissioners have received & copy in
advance of the regulation that respectfully advises us to
practically double the various letters of fees that were a
part of the original Reg 22, but beyond that Dale, do vou
want to glve any introductory commentse?

MR. FARLEYY To give you & ltittle

backgrouwund angd history [ere, this is something that we
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frave recocgnized fer quite some tim that becaucse of the

i

Title V ocoerating permit program and some other new

reguirements in terms of what we have to lmplement that

over & couple of year geriod here we are goling to have tao

have mere monsy than is coming inte this pregram now Lo

remp up and hilvre additional technmical and support staff to

support the mrogram beyond our current mgans, beyonrnd our

current fee rant ard ermeral revenug levels,
s g s g

There has beern discussiaons a2bcut this for

same time, both dus to zome of cur problems as well a

n

1]

EPA's wvery late suance of

v

its cperating peirmit
regulations.

We @ort of abandoned several morths sgo
our attempts to get our operating permit reg with fee
structure in the maiil this vyear. We Jjust had to. There
was just too much invelwved to do it.

Unfortunately, when we did that, we
didn't come back and create and structure armd suppbHrt
documant for Jjust fep ramp up by itsel¥f.

The thrust of this is to tryv to get —-
and we don't know whgther thise will go or not == something

in the malil here for a ramso—u in the fees that we are
rJ
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sment what we are getting to at
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izast start the pracess of bringing in a new technical
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apout that in a minutse ~— 1 just distributed today —— and
this is something we have worked up saveral times - before.
1t has been In the mail and been revised with the limitsd
budget cut and =zo forth that just.came about.

It 18 the basis faor how we calculated and
projecied what our needs would be for & Zl-month pceriod 5

<

£ oA

[n}

terms of  funding. pow we did that because of a 1}

T

things going on in terms of major purchasess and so fort
up to the gnd of September period and just looksc at sort
of where would bes in relation to 3 partial acguisiticrn of
additional staff beyond the current level of funding.
This, as yvou noted, bullds on Reg 22_as
it already exists, which 1s_ a regulation that probably
within the next vear will s2ithey totally go away by
supersession of new fees aitached to the operating parmit

program rules we developed, or at least will be superceded

inm great part in t2rms of what will be subliect te Title
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Y-B, and that is somethirg we have to do in the next Teu
months to get this in - the mall as pari of the fee
operating permit program.

The thought is here to get —-— even though
this ie wvery late, ard as I say, we don'i know ithat we can
get this in process or not as far as first taking this to
the Commission and ultimately to the Legislature to see
what we can get done with this, but as I rmoted. it Duilds
on the currernt fee structure, which iz simply faecility
based, fTawcility type bazes.

It does entail abocut thr2es or four
changes. One is the doubling of the srmnual operating
certificate fees for the top eight categories in the nine
rategories of sSources.

We dropped owut the lower category simply
because those seem to be very small sources, very fgw of
which we could envision would ever hbe in the Title V
program, for ‘example, and would be subjiect to these new
requirements. L ;

Segond, it drops —-— it doubles the fees
for major sSodrce pérmitting and emissions trading, as 1

think was zZommented on ftoday, as a matter of fact, by the
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submigsions of the West Virginia Manufacturers.

We think that is justified at least with
respect to mew source permiitting simply because of the
unbglievable amount of hours that goes into reviewing PSD
permits. -

Arnother ghange -- and that is probably to
the benefii of evervone simply becauss it wasz confusing
and more trouble than it was really wortn ~--is
essentially deletion of the transfer criteria, cperating
certificate, annual cperating certiflicate, and transter
criterisa me had in the current reg angd the deleticon of the
requirement for a 200 transfer foe.

I nmoticed  there was a comment about that
tn the Manufacturers submission, which_ I guess they will
make a ststemsnt on.

I think there are a couple of octher minor
changes. One was that we carried the —-- you remember some

months ago there was a suggestion when we had the iszue

IES

about on—-farm poultry inginerators. That reguliation never
went further than the Commission. However . that was leit

in here from the last draft.

I think that oretty much covers the
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changes uhat were drafted a2t one time or ancther wiih
this. #As I rnoted, there is a breakout here from
projections -— and this is a very lean budget situation

+

top —-— projiections of costs that we think we are goling to
spe in the mexi 12 months, and with the target of bringing
in something like 32 additional personnel, & or 9 of which
are already schedulsd, and 22 or S0 beyeont that.

COMMISSIONER NEELY: Well, this shows 35.
Gre 1 mobt reading thie right?

MR. FaR{i.EY: Fifiy-six is what we have on
bmard righit nows

COMMISSTONER MEELY: Right.

MR, FARLEY: I think it is_actuyall, 37
THO W .

COMMIGSIONER NEELY: So vour staff
sdditions oT 1& by mig—"93.and then 146 mave by 19945 13
that right? A B,

MR. FARLEY: It woulg be 32 more by the
mid, say the spring or something like that of 1994 with
Miring targest towards nominally —— 1t reslly wodldn't
occur thet way, but that is the sasigst way to make an

sstimaticn -- 14 people in the mid ta latter part of this
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giving us fto July 21, 1994 i€ that weould be the tacsget
date of when a whele new fege siruciure would kick 10 under
rules stil] to. be developed to Tully implement the Title V
program. That would be & fiscal year fee asses=meni as we
are doing now.

There is some funding projected In there
for making same way OverGue salary adjusiments, salary
mepmefit adiustments, for same staff members, and then
there is 2 work-up Fere just to simplify matiers of &
gphase~in for something like 32 additicnal pecple over a
periocd of about 12 menths. . _

ke estimaie that the way we would stage
those inm, thai wowld cost us in salary and benefits about
2 milliom and 38,000 dollars.

COMMISSIONER NEELY: DOhay.

MR. FARLEY: As you go to the nexi item--
there again, ! can assure that is very lesn Tor what we
think we are going to ses other than the uncertainty we
heve for major expendiiures for contract support.

Bryway, going to the next line item, we
have projected operating costs for that 2l-month period

nased on what we currsntly budgeted and 2 review of that




budget Now.

Then in the next linmne —— and this is

things that we nhave spent & lot of time with of late and

there 18 a lot of uncertainty In those cost values. Lz

anticipate we are going to rneed something like $423,000

the Text twelve mo

suppRort for major program development.

Now you have had heard 211 of the

neriad, let’s say, for contractor

discussions that went or itoday about the redesignatiaon

requests and whet may gcocur with that. So one of the

thinmgs that we know that we are going to get ints trouble

on right away is in the proposed committal SIF vou have

heard sbout, the kickoff on that as Far asz wher we would

have to actually start doing things to meei cuur propose

commitment would be about March.
IT e don't have €ame kinmd of an

+

indication of where w& are doing by then to meet the

-
-

commitment proposed az it is togay, we would have to start

soending major amounts of money for conitract suppoert

get this ball rolling on [/M.

T o

that 1s going to bg rseded due o the complexities in the




worlk that

ongoing now, and that

whioh

modeling,

be carrisad ouwt in the

Completion of the emission

which iz really vital
the moment

dioxide

So when

we did was we Jjusit fried

lzan hudget

vncertainties of what

Wwhaet our

we have to do,

looke

ae Tar as coniractor assistant

with the exception of

e alsc calculaied owver

prajested —-

131

some of which is to be

adoditioral funding for urben air

is at least going {to have to

Huntington area.
inventories,
and

we are stalled con that right at

and sulphur

oamanstration.  _

vou add —p all thesg costs, what

to makes ar estimate with a fairly

the contract

we wowgld need for a Bl-month period

arn the next page, |

and this asasumes e are

ooing to maintain ~—---this is our projected program ncome.

1t assumese that we will mainiain owur
general revenue appropriation with 2 carried five percent
cat . We Mave alreadvy taken parit of that and assumec for
mow that that would carry aver fo the rnext -—- the upcoming
fiscal year.

1t 2lso assumes thait we would maintain or
get ~- that is about, the pest read we can get at this
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Hl

peint —— about the same federal grant level and allocation

in the next federazl fisecal yesar, starting Ociober 1 this

It 2ssumes that we arg geoing fto get about
the same level of pass through —— thzt is a wverv small
ampunt anyway —-= hazardous waste monev a2ng that all adds
up to a certain dollar amount.

When you lock at that ang make it as lean

&5 possible, the diftferential that ig rndied ibtere a2t this

tottom of the page in the shortfall is about 210,000,

The ramp up that we are preaposing in this
fes change will generate about $340,000 oraojected.

CHATRMAN THOMAS: In that period?

MR. FARLEY: Excuse me”?

CHAIRMAN THOMAS: In that period, that
ore~vear periodg?

MR. FARLEY: VYes, and what that would
gritall assuming that this could cet eracted by virtus of

the acts of the Commission ard mavbes the 2cts of the

Legisiature,; that we would do —-- thig rule would mRave =
ore collection lifetime as it ig. We would zollect the

2nmual cperating fees under this schedules ona time.
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CHAIRMAN THOMAS:  But that is mnoft in the
reg, thaugh?

MR. FARLEY: Ii iz ot in the reg, and of
courseg, if nouthing glse happened and the reg was passad
and stayved in placs --

CHATRMAN THOMAS: It would continue on.

MR, FAORLEY: —= we wWoild do it from
thereorn, Sui the amticipation arnd the balance in the
ecoounting -~ s

LHAIRMAN THDOMAS: The weords would be

dl

uperoceded oestensibly by

vouy new fTee Schedule”

MR. FARLEY: Right, right. To put these

fees 1vm perspective,. ] ihintk -- of courss, Wwe don'i have

H

[17]

rezl good inventory right vow, hul you have heard Ficked
arcund the rnumber $25 & tom _as what ihe showing 1s going
to have fo bhe based on of Tunding for the new Title W
program for federal improvabilifty, or we have to do a wvery
agogd showing that we could get by with itess money than
that.,

Rawerd am 2 somewhai cated inventory —- 1

-

think yvou mighi have gotien copiss of thics sometime ageo,

y]

but the zummary we had of th rapentive Title V sources,

1
T
]
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gven atiter perspecstive controls are applied hassed on that
irmventory, I would =zay it is cgoing to be a little locwer

tham this now, but it would be that we waulq be collecting
someithing lite “ive and & half to six-and a half million
dollars, deperding on whtat wou sre doing with the Titles IV
Sources.

COMMISSIONER NEELY: What s Title VW7

m

MR. FARLEVY: That iz the acid rain

m

Im

sources,’ > bass graoup outside of the major

F

vptilities, we projected that 2t €235 2 ton we would collec
atoui Tour million dollars sfter cowmirsls are in place.

Wiith the 4,000 cad cuts and s forth —-
we micht have talhed aboot g, I dern't know whether you
remember tThose or not —-- we would cellect something tile
2.7 million Zellars from vutilities &t $23 a ton in West
Virginia.

Sa if vou look at the mass valuese there
after controls, thet ie z2bout &.7 millicn dollars at the
25 a ton level. 5o we are orobably talking about a fee

level with thic proposed vregulation at something like 4 =

tom or ‘gomething like that, 21l feec collected.  So it is

~h
1]
Jr
=1
—t
<
)
0
0,
ut
ct
L]
3
0
c
]
ct
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CHATIRMAN THOMAZ: Tt 1s =zuggesting that
we should go to %25 z& ton. ar show cause why we don't need
it?

MR. FARLEY: We darn't re2lly have to —--
right now the thought behind this regulation is to plug a
tole just. Tor that Bl-manth period. Title ¥ —-—- when we
submit a Title V ocperating permit program to ERPA, it will
fFave toc have all the gperating permit rules and
reguirements, et cetera.

Tt will mave to have a fee =schedule, feoe
program atiached to it for their spproval, and the testis
ihat that will have to mest based onrn the Clean &ir Act is
25 2 ton, if that is what vou are proposing under
orogram. That 1= the presumptive level of needed funding.

I¥ you are goinrg to go below that or you
think veou can rum & program effectively below that, you

hMave to make a very detailed showing to EPFA to that

.
5
o
]

V—
-

COMMISSIDOMNER MEELY: . You might wind
un getting less out of the EPA toa?

MR. FARLEVY: I don't thimk there is anvy

ougstion that -- let me rewosro that. I think it 18 highly
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litely that when these Title V programs are in place, the
Tederal .1 and V funds will drastically g down.

COMMISSIONER MEELY: That ic right.

MR. FARLEY: For ons thing, most of the
early Clean Air Act implementation extra furnding will be
moot at that point. You will eilther nhave dome what vou
are going to do or defaulted.

That right now represermts probably close
to S0 percent of our ftotal gract now, I
furding In our implementation. So 1f that dropped down to

+

nase level, that would drop abgut 2BCC,000 or so of the

budget right there..

T would antilcipate thati that is geoinmg to

HIJ

happen. There again, ws don't know what is geing to
happen to general revenue, buit I weocrld assume that if we
ever got tnis program through at 23 a ton or thereabouts,
general revenuse wouid grobably dry up too, because that
wowuid be a fairly high furnding.

COMMISSIONER BENEDICT: I was going to

ssk vou, bhow many dellars doss that gernerates, 523 & tor,

torm of what?

It is high priority
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under the Act.

CHAIRMAN THOMA&S: What orgder of magmitudes
will that producese?

MR. FARLEY: Dellars”?

CHAIRMAN THOMAS: Yes.

MR. FARLEY: That is what I was saying,
that the —--

CHATRMAN THOMAS: Ie that the six
miliion?

MR. FaRLEY: The projection we had in
there—— . ; —_ -

CHAIRMAN THOMAS: Is that alil”

MR. FARLEY: Thigs is dated —- emission

inventory i1s dated. Until we get this all updated, we are

CHATRMAN THOMAS: Well, vou are saying

that $& & ton would produce abowt a million, three or two.

MR. FARRLEY: Right.

CHAIRMAN THOMAS: And $25 only produces

MR. FARLEY: It iz abgout —-




"
1]
)
2
)
et
g
U

MR. KOPELMAN: isn't there a
£237 Izttt it only up £o0 a thousarnd tons?

COMMISSIONER NEELY: Fpurr thowsand.

MR. KOPELMAN: Four thousand tone.

MR. FARLEY: Right.

MR. EOPELMAN: So you have fto taks into
account the cap.

MR. FARLEY: 1 had these numbsrs workad
aut, but I know when I started -- -

CHAIRMAN THOMAS: Simple multiplication—-

b
T
.
i

COMMISSIGCNER MEELY: The purpose of
is to encourage peeples to put in scrubbers when they don't
Fave anything going wup ths chimnev.

COMMISSIONER HAMNER: The purpose a7 this
s to get funding. Ce -

MR. FARLEY: VYes. So vou get atout ons
miliion, one hundred -~ let's czll it ane million, two
hundred thousanrnd preojected to be collected under this
oroposal.

COMMISSIONER NEELY: Which is just

MR, FAaRLEY: fs o ased to rngarly seven
PP -
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millian -- : o . , __—
COMMISSIONER NEELY: That is Jjust
doubling the fees?

MR. FRRLEY:L

Rignt, and that 1s about a
sixth or something like that of the max:imum we would see
here at %25 a ton. Sao that 1s close to %4 & ton.

COMMISTSIONER NEELY: Well, Kentucky has

owr according to

.l
ot
F
m
(=1
i

already gone to the $#23 a ton on
that stuff that 1 gave you.

ME. FARLEY: WHell, 1 have heard different
stories. "Ii has besn awhile simce [ have talked to them.
I kriow that they were doing & ramp up with something less
than %25 & ton, ang most states that I have talked to, I
think were doing that, i1f they wers well along in the
process, that they ware doing same kind of ramp up egarly
on with spomething less than 323 a ton, anywhere from --=

Texas was talkling about i1t sarly. That

1]

might have been last yvear -- 2 few gdollars a ton, three,

four, fTive dollarse a ton, amng then slowly ramping up over -

a several year period.
] can't remember what I heard last fraom

Kentucky as far as what their gaollars per fton early
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collections would be.. I didn'ti _krnow that thaey were—--
COMMISSTONER NEELY: They were just about
broke sccording to that stufi and thewv just nad to have
the money o yun the,progrém.
CHATRMAN THOMAS: Any questions from any
cf the‘Cqmmissianers of Dale relative to the sxplanations

or the raticonale for thesse revisions or the other language

Cale, this &ir Pollutiorn Contral
Commission Fund, | hed a question on that. Is that --

COMMISSIONER NEELY: Ves.

ot
1

MR. FOPELMAN: VYes, I was justi going

azkk Dale that too.

CHATIRIMaN THOMAS: Ie that an established

fund?

ct
o
b
ct
N

COMMISSIOMNER NEELY: lWhat is

MR. KDFELMAN: Do we want to charnge that
name., the Air Pollution Control Commission Fund?

COMMISSIONER NEELY:  lhat is that?

MR. FARLEY: Well, I think the --

CH&IRMAN THOMAS: Does that mean we have

conitrol of it




1 £think the

that 1= sti

says’T

it says in

lins item w

that, we Ju

Director of

it, but you

reise’?

o}
+

b

]

oiberwiss.

i41

MR. FARLEY: e might need ta change it.

rezason i1t hasn't been changed 1s that I think

I~
—
b
o
[1h
o
[
ot

says in the Code.

MR. FOPELMAM: Is that still what it

MR. FARLEY: I think that is still what

the Code. That is the only FTund thast I find.

MR. KOPELMAN: Aand

=y

¥ that 1 what it iz
ith, the tresasure and the auditor and all of
2t live withr 1t, 1 suopose.
CHATRMAN THOMAS: Who controis that Tuond”
MR. FARLEY: That presumably went to the
the Division of Enviromnmental Protection.
MAR. KOPELMAN: It has got your name on
dam't own it.
CHAIRMAN THOMAS: Presumably.
MR, FARLEY: Right, we have assumsd that.

CHAIRMAN THOMAS: Should we presume

MR. KOPELMAN: W= can't presume

COMMISSIONER NEELY:  HW=2ll, who =2pends it




for what? Isn’it this the one that is supposesed to be
sducational purposes?

MR. KOPELMAN: No, na, no. This is the
cpeErating 2coounit.

COMMISSIONER NEELY: Thie is ihe
operating account?

MR. KOPELMAN: This is the menrney -that

comes 1n and right now there is

[
i
L
i
v
[
g

WS IRMAaN THOMAS: Thies ie just sarmarked

COMMISSIOMER NEELY: And ie 1t? Have vou
teiked toc Calshan abowt this at 2117

CHATRMAN THOMAS: I haven't talled to
SNYoNe.

MR. KOPELMAN: 1t is subject to fingers
i the gis.

COMMISSIONER BEMEDICT: Through
iegisgliative appronriation?

MR. KOPELMAN: Yes, i1t is, y2s,

absolutely, amd 1t is alse subjlect under that omnmibus

clause where the Legislature can cgme in and move surplus
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COMMISSIONER BENEDIZT: We had an
| argument about that, don't vou remember? I thowught that
the Supreme Court aveéerruled. the Legisliature.

COMMISSI0ONER MEELY: I fthowught this was a
fiwed fund.

COMMISSIONER BENEDICT: I won that
argument.

CHAalRMAN THDOMASS:  You did.

MR. HOPEILMAN: But yowu dicon't win 1t on
gemeral cperating accounts, id vou?

COoMMISSICNER BENEDICT: Yes,

MR. HOFPELMAM: Yes?

COMMISSIONER BENEDICY: Thers were only
two accounts, orne was federal and the cther was general
operating scrounts and 1 wzan that issue. The Tolks that
didn't cough it up didn*t have to repay 1t but gon't do
that anvmnore.

MR. KOPELMAN: All right. All T am
suggesting is that last year the Legislature added this
amnibus clause to our legisleation that allowed the
Legislature to cems in and pick 1t.

MNow your case didn't have the omnibus




CTlause.

0
3

f

Legislatic

sgucaTiona

there. So

scholar.

just hate

and all of

DNR.

have rtiad &

COMMISSIONER BEMEDICT:” No. They have
acr and changsd that legislation.

MR. KORPELMAN: Yyes, and. that is in all of

statutaes.

COMMISSIONER BENEDICT: So now the
n has ~—

MR. FOPELMAN: 411 of the funds, both fhe
1 funds and the operating funds ~-

COMMISSIOMNER BENEDICT: A1l have that

MR. KOPELMAN:D —— have ths larnguzage in

it is a nice Full paragraph written by coms

COMMISSIDNER NEELY: The Legiglatures
these dedicated monies, They Zan't ftouch DNRs
that stuff.

COMMISSIONER BENEDICT: T want a Code cf

MR. FaRRLEY: I doen't know whether you

chance tc glance at the writiten comments I
=1 =0 I

agsume that have been distiributed by the Manufacturers,
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and I guess they will sitate this.

That is one of the major rubs they have
of this whole thing in terms of the Tees, that ihey are
not fTermced and they are meot protecied.

COMMISSIONER NEELY: #ell., they, shoulad
oe.

MR. FARLEY: That needs io e fixed.

COMMISSIONER NEELY: I dern't krow how you
rarm Tiv%x it with some of these folks that are Just dead et
against it.

CHAIRMAN THDMAS: W=2ll, we can pat it in

the regulation.
MR .
finance

the =

House

sould not

language period.

COMMISSIONER HAMNER: H

entirely proper for

control of

COMMISSIONER NEELY: 1

&ommittees

we were told

come out of

all moniecs

KOPELMAN : They se2id last wvear that

level in both the Senate and the

inm mo uncertalin terms that the Bil)

the commities unless it had that

Ehink is

it
my part that the Legislature have

cf the State and rmot individual
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that.

COMMISSTONER HAMNER: I krow that.

COMMISSIONER EBENEDICT: But i1t still savs
sppropriation. You can't spend i1t without thelr approwval
ar =— I mean, 1 can‘t spend my fsed account monsy ar Joe
can't o 2 praogram for which the fTees were collectec until
the Legislature has appreopriated the money fTor the Tiscal
vear . They Jjust In the old days couldn't simoly take
meney from a health account to fund an sducation program.

COMMISSIONER NEELY: But if thece

~h

hese

v
m

marufacturers ~— 1f glks who are the regulated are
geing to have any confidence in the program, I think they
wmant to fesl that the money that they are ?i:king in is
going to be used to perTtect the system so that they den't
go dpown the tubes.

MR. MOPELMAM: It could be that the Clean
&ir Act helps vou out there, because ucnder the Title
program of fthe Clean Air Act it does give some protection.
There is scome. language tnhere that_sgys that these funds

shall ocnly be used —— they are ceollscted under Title ¥V andg

~h
O

they will only be usec

COMMISSTONER HAAMNER: Are fthers any
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restriciions an what sorts of things can bhe billed off tgo

Title V7

MR. KOPE

~y
s
N

N I think 1t is & little

Bit; thnere arz saome.

MR. FARLEY: I

[

iz 2 hig gray area. To
ANSWer your guestian, he language of the Clean Air Art
reads som2thing to the sfiect that it is to cover all the
direct &nd indivect costs of runming the permit program,
and there are a lot of gray aresas.

COMMISSIONER HAMNER: I daresay that will
incliude trne carpet i your office before 1t i€ all done.

MR RKORPELMAN: That is éﬁ indirsct cost.

COMMISSIONER HAMNER: Yes, I thowught so.

It is goinmg 2 take & lot of increasss.
CHAIRMAN THOMAS: Dhay, any oither
substantive comments? .7
COMMISSIONER NEELY: I have got 2
guesiion mark over hare, I can’'t even read my own wWriting
aftter it is cold hers. fnclude a %1300 handling charge,

what 1z that for?

MRP. FARLEY: Dh, you are talking on the--

Tong

COMM

SESICNER NEELY: I am an Page 5.
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|
|
|
g thie a fse por scmething? . Fifteen hundired handling charge,

fu

what _is thzat? I resd this so lcng age I don't aven

| remember what my comment isS.

| MR, FARLEY: You are on Pege T of ths —-
f COMMISSIOMER NEELY: T am on Page S nf

your 22 undsr (b and them a, b, =. d, I have gaot include

a2 ®1S00 hamdling charge. Handling charge for what, for

% CHOIRMAN THOMAS: I don't know. I dont't
, have that language.
|
{ MR. FOPELMAN: IWWas that an idea that vou
I
! WErE progosing
COMMISSIONER MEELY: T am writing it inm
the zolumn inm thes margin here.
MR. HOPELMAN: Gre vou suggesting fhat
there should be a fee”
COMMISSIONER BENEDICT: HNo, I think vou
Tound it thersz and wondered why.,

COMMISSIONER NEELYI No, I cidn't find

-t
<t
.

CHAIRMAN THOMAS: I den't see §if.

COMMISSIONER SHOCK: I don't see it
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elther.

COMMISSIONER MNEELY: Oh, I fnow what it
Pois, If you are going fn have sSomebody £1lse come in and
take. this cver, how much work is 1Involved in fthilse process
here at ithe Office of Alr Qualiity, and do you wWwant any
Fingd of 2 fee attached fo this 4o pay for the sxpenrnss of
having to go through this process, or is i1 jusft 2 pretty
straight forward, no brainer tvpe of --

MR. FARLEY:  Well, one thing we do in a
couple of our permit regulations is we require or we have
provisions that are st up that vou have 1o go through

certsin papers as fTar as signing of T on things ta get

¢ permits reassigned. Mow that is in the permit reg
themselves.

The more I have hgard from peopls hers
1nternally about tryving to kesp this operating cCertificate
program clean and sverything nice and neat and tidy with

1t, that we were charcing a $20¢ transfer fee angd we said

vou had to go through —-- jump through the same hoops, in

il

pssence, that wvou did to transfer permit.
COMMISSIONER NEELY: Okay.

MR. FARLEY: Thi=s 1s an aperating
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certifTicate, and let's face it, we need to admit that an

operating certificate is & revenue generating thing. it

its an anvone.

[H]
L]
e
oo
I
i}
s )
by

dossn’ t

—t

t it nmot a permit, per. 2. So,
trerefore, wa Tound that just to kesep track of this
programy keep everyihing tidy, which this is one of the
places we want teo iry to keep things tidy, that.was mere
trouhls to we fthan it woulg ever be worth.
COMMISSIDNER NEELY: Thast is my guestion.
MR, FARLEY: Yes. Se that is the reason

we took the $20C transiev thing owut and so

COMMISSIONER NEELY: Diay, fine,

b

MR. FARLEY: The aone _thing that T will
say since you brought up this section —- and maybe we need
to clarify & littis_bit ~-- 1 khad a chance to read through
the Mamufacturer's writiten commenis here and they raise a

question about what is intermdsd there.

I think what (g intended is that if
someane owWns a fTacility anmd they pay this operating
y Y P =]

rertificate fee on a July 1, Juns 30, July I basis, if
they paid their cperating certificate fes and then they

New Cwner would nat have to pavy

Ut
m
o
1
[
T
m
\t-
|
T
Yo"
o
3
ct
]
ct
o
s
or
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It gdoesn't have to pev a transfer feeo.
It doesn't have 1o pay the fsg againr

CHAIRMAN TROMAS: T For tHe duration of

| that-- - - -
i
MME. FARLEY: Right, far thzat vear.
!E —E 3 X Xayd T 4 = - - +
! CHATRMAN THIOIMAS: -~ that year?

COMMISSIDNER NEELY For ths wvear,

MR, FARLEY: For the rest of that vear,
urless ~—- and what was intended here —-—- unless th=t old
Clner was irn bhad starnding: he had _not peic his fze.

1 hie had not peid tiise e and he coid

!
P othe plart, 1 guesss vou could co afTtes him for & penalty.
1
CHAIRMAN THOMAS: But yeou have to agress
i to the transfer anyway. So vou could deny that ftransfer;
vniess somebody agreed o pavy that moneyv.
COMMISSIONER NEELY: It is almest like =

itiern orn the --—

CHAIRMAN THOMAS: VYaou hold

MR. FARLEY: Well, I don't
CHAIRMAN THOMAS: Yes, you
the language, don't vou?

the hammer.

oo

tet's see.

recall

if 1
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MR. FARLEY: I thimk the way we did

this —— maybe I need to read 1t agairn —— is that we don't

r+

have to approve i1t. They have to nmotify us, but we don’
have to azprove anvibing. They have to nntify us of the
change.

CHAIRMAN THOMAS: I thought you had ta

2

&)

pprove it.

COMMISSIONER NEELY: Well, 1zn't

[\l
.
1]

e

i

| risky?
‘ MR. FARLEY: In what sense?

|

E COMMISSIONER MEELY: Well, fTor exacily
whiat you were talking aebout, if this guy is in arrears.

COMMISSIONER SHOCK: If thie is in arrears.
Ne doesrn't have a permit. He shouoldn't heve a permit. Soc
he is illegal in some oiher part of yvour regulation.

MR. FARLEY: Right, and I would assume
that we would have the aoption =-— Larry can jump in and
correct me -- that the old owner, i1f he didn't pay his
feey he sold his plant; he operated for some period of
time without an ocperating certificate, we could go after

bFim on a penalties action, Jjust that cwner, but the new

owner —— what we intended hera —— you can tell me whether
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wg failled here. The rn=w ogwner is stiil going to be liakle
Tor the fes.

COMMISSIONER NEELY: But aren‘t wvou
making ithis unnecessarily difficule?

MR. FARLEY: I hope and mayvbe we need to
re-thirmk it, but I hops we made it a lot simpler because

we naw aon't have o go throvgh any unmneceggary ~~—— any

We don't have te go through a lot of
checks 2t to whether someons is telling wus the truth about

inst hawve a

D
o+
Q

thair compliance status or anyihing zlce

.
[

{r

U]

Teass:gnmeaEnt of their cperatimg certifig

CHAIRMAN THOMAS: Why don't yvau just

include that in 4 (27 (&7 where vou giwve them ths rights
angd nat be in vioglaticon to-this ruls for aoperating the
plant or =tatiornary sourcg wndegr a grevisds owner ‘s wvalid

armd curvrent certificate to operate provided that =211 the
fees are current, &1l opesrating fees are current?

That would make it 2 viclation if thevy

werer ' L. -
MR. FRRLEY: Well, let me think about
that. Thaet mav help.
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COMMISSIONER REELY: Well, 1t tras got

valid and curvrent certificate.

MR. FARLEY: It wodldn't be wvalld if bhe

hledn't paid.

COMMISSIONER NEELY: It wouldn't be a

MR, FARLEY: I¥ he hadn't_ paid, it

wouldn'it be_walid. He would mat have a valigd gcertificzate.

CHAIRMAN THOMAS: Well), then 1t is &

vioclation.

MR . KOPELMAN: Correct.

MR. FARLEY: Riaght. If the old owner

viplated, then vou can go after him, but I think —-- you

can zell me 1if this is wrong.

COMMISSIONER NEELY: That 1= why I thinb

it is unnecessarily somplex.

CHAIRMAN THOMAS: Fimgd who in_violation?

COoMMISSIONER NEELY: Wiy would yvou want

to have to go a2fter the cld cwner -——

MR, FARLEY: I don't necessarily.

CHAIRMAN THOMAS Yoo don'hk hawve to.

COMMISSIONER NEEZL Y : - - wWhEr yvou Could




stop the sales before this
MR. KDPELMAN:
thing, the way it is arranged

reading. i1t for the firgst time

certificate

valid and current

coming In 1s going to have to

They

ot

e Durrent and

<

get vou C2n g

2= Newteon s suggesting —-
COMMISSIONER
have

to do it in the

warnt to make two points. OGnre

rnot necessarily the oanly thing

nermits.

censtruction

ftapperned and

are going to

wou gcould —-—

Well, vou can. For one

now, as read 1t -——- I am

-— 15 that i7¥ there s not «

to operate, the new person

Suy one.

hawve to buy one. So

o att=r the oid personm, but

NEELY : You are going fo

ren't yvow?

Well, that is ons way. I

is an opevating permit is

reguired because there are

COMMISSIONER NEELY: Yes. B
MR. KOPFPELMAN: And in order to be wvalid
for any major —— any facility of any sizes, we have to

scknowledge the assignment of

can hold that up. S0 that kil
COMMISSIONER

NECESSal™y

on a plant

the constructicon permit., We

NEELY: But

that ie wup and




rurming, is there?

MR. KOPELMAN: 0Oh, y2s.

COMMISSIONER NEELVY: Is that right”

MR. KOPELMAN: Any plant that hhas been
built, relocated, or modified since 19&8 -- 72 has a
nermit. So we are talking about everything In our
gensratian. Anyithing prior ta 72 is grandfathered anyway
and vou wouldn't have to —— ithere ig not that much
significance to it.

Mumbher two, the Tailure rate to comply

witkh this operating permii is insignificanty

COMMISSIONER NEELY: VYes.

MR. XOPELMAN: There is no peroentage.

There are a half 2 dozen pesple wha pay late, maybe 10 ar

=1

12 the first year. So t really is not & problem ——
COMMISSIONER NEELY: Okav.
MR. KOPELMAN: —— complyirng with this

reg. We have never had to go %o court. 4 couple of nasty

igtters Trom the Special Assistant Sttorney Genereal,

L
0
T
-
i
o
4]
~

CHATIRMAN THOMAS: Let me gsh a guestion

on Page % under that baragraph letter small b. The last




here,

me what that means?

COMMISEI0ONER NEELY:

CHAIRMAN THOMAS:
iittle b.

MR. FARLEY: ~In
CHATIRMAN THOMAS:

MR. KOPELMAN:

Oh
[t should read,
period. 1t has accid

Sver . So

“"For each stationary

the

“more than

that shouvid be deletec a7t

sodrce."Y can vyou resd

lenm' t worded

It

Yihere is that?

The 1itftle paragraph
{ 3

middle of the page?

The midale of the page.

that me good

18

one tTes listed in .

entally Leen carriesed

ter the firgi —--

CHAaIRMAN THOMAS: After that comman?

MR. KOPELMAN: ves.

CHAIRMAN THOMAS: That is what 1 thowght.

COMMISSIONER NEELY: What should he
deleteg?

MR . KOPELMAN: That is a tvpo.

COMMISSIONER NEELY: A11 of that afier

-

MR, KOPELMAN:

wiith Sgmeti

campuaters right there.

dJuplication.

That

igs the Achilles hes

mes you get that, =
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o perseon shall be

required to pay mors than gne fee listed in --
M. HKOPELMAN: Sectien 4.4.43.
COMMISSICNER NEELY: Period?

MR. ROPELMAN: Fer

COMMISSTIOMNER NEELY:

)
s

ME. FOPELMAN:

2=
ck

Was

"

{2y oo - 31
computay gLt

tcht.

CHARIRMAN THIMAS: Tha

MR, ROFPELMAN: You o ar

CHAIRMAN THOMAS: O

pravisior over on Page 10, can youw hel

have & five percent penalty srovision

month they are in violation,

Is that in additicrn %

MR. HOPELMANTY Yeo.

CHATRMAN THOMAS: Oka

MR, KOPELMAN: It

is
penalty.
CHAIRMAN THOMAS:

I

CCMMISSIONER

NEELY:

iod.

Ard then everyihing

in the olo con=. It

mbke you; that helped.

2 welcome.

the penalty

P ome with that? You

mer month for saub

Y S0 T~

a pretty stiff

rnder=stand.

Five percént of the




fee.

it --

is

questian

prooosed

$E2,5007

wao heave

EroOCess

oDrocgssl

are goin

159
CHAIRMAN THOMAS: But I don't krnow that
okay, vow do.gay iv addition.
COMMISSIONER NEELY: I have got =z
on vour Rppendlix B on your fTiscal note for the
rule way back here on your signature page, Dals.

The cost to. manzsge

MR. FAELEY?Y Right,
of the. amournt of staff fime.
the caper.

COMMISSIONER NEELY:

ng and &ll of that

MR. FARLEY: Right,

COMMISSIONER NEELY:

g to pay annual

as long as this Thing lives, right?

sCconomic

[ S

Isn‘t

there going ta be an

MR. FARLEY:

COMMISSIONER NEELY:

tmpact ocn citizems and oubl

fees of apoproximately 1

Right.

increased

this program ts -
that is the estimate
it takes just to

Just to run the

other gtuff”

do all the accounting

A1l right, and they
.1 omill for
And then it has got

iC o at minimal,

g ]
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MR. FARARLEY: Well, you are talking aboutl

COMMISSIONER NEELY: Are they going to go
tpn the B8C and say we nave Jjust had cur fees doubled?

MR. KFOPELMAN: Could I take that one?

MR. FARLEY: Go anhead.

MR . KOPELMAN: The Amos plant is just one
plant of Appalachian Power. If vou look at a&ll of the

power —- the only reason. ! am geing to bring that up is

i1

they burn 25,000 toris of copal 2 day at 83 a ton. So they
are burning 2 half a millicrn tons.

The kilowattse tha:t thev preoduce, i1 you
tried to use a calculator io determine the costs of this
spread out over all the kilcowatis ithat that ane planmt
generates —-— - e -

COMMISSIONER NEELY: Well, that is just
orne plant, but they are having te do it everywhere.

MR KORPELMAN: That is my point. Yau
take that one plant, thé bulk of that power 15 shipped out
of state. So if you lpdké&d &t all the customers, there 1s

probsafly not 2 computer arpund -— wE world havd 10 Q0 back




(=)
ir
y

and get ocne —— fto give vou that decimal point that this

]
{.

st adde toc a kilowatt hour of power.

In othisr words, 1t wouldn'i affect &

COMMISSTONER NEELY: lLarry, I am talhling
about Appealachian Power or 4Allegheny Powesr Systems, okay,
who owns evervithing on the Esst Coact practically. They
-

gre 21! going to bhave to be Titted and they arse a2ll going

to have their fees doubled, tripled, guecrupled and sc

~h
o
r
T

Isn't this going to have =ome hind of
increased cost of electriciiy? Is there any Intsrface

withh the Public Service Commission? That i what 1 want .
to Lirdw.

MR, KOPELMAN: What I am suggestirmg is --

CHAIRMAN THOMAS: It is going to cost ro
mora than what they have identified here. The 23 in
fess, that is 811 it is going to cost. Somebody i1s goling
toc pay for it, but that iz all it iz going to zost.

MR, KOPELMAN: Twenty thousand dollars
soraead out over the Amog FPlant, which is the second

largest cozsl power plant in the world, and the guantity of




nower that they

small wou can't

gensrate svery ySar is so insignificant
put it on a2 piece of paper.

COMMISSIONER NEELY: Is there sn.

interface with the Public Service Commizssion for ifis

witole implegmentation of fess plus this --

162

Iy

MR . KOPELMAN: T am sure that when they

go for a rate increase or decreage —— and by the wav,

there waes a recent rate. When they adjust their regs,

this 10,000 wil

SL0,000, Larry.

Title V and you

ot ftherg —— —and
get this =2 long,

arre exempt.

ultimately they

little gray, the

I e on sSome schedule om scome olace —-

SOMMISSIDRER NEELY: It is mot just this

1 am thinking about when you gst 10E0

get o0 much a ton and s on —-

MR. ROPELMAN: Well, iet'e tabke & time-

correct me if 1 am wrong, Rale, because I

iong time ago —-- but the power companlies

MR. FARLEY: No, they are nat exempt, and

will pay the fees. What it is, it is =&

Phaze T plants that have fto gei: Tederal

permits. The Clean Air Act says we can't tharge them —-—

MR. HKOPELMAN: Right, which are all the




MR. FARLEY: -~ & pollution Dased fTees.

MR. KQOPELMAN: Right, wuntil the y=ar

MR, FARLEY: There ie some uncertainty
about what kind of fees yOou Can charge them, but you can't

charge them a pollution bhazsed fee.

rt

MR. KOPELMAMN: In other words, -tha people

that are subjlect to the acid rain, Title IV, don‘t have fco

T

pay Title V.
MR. FARILEY: . Snly they would be sch=duled
abgui five years ——-
MR, FOPELMAN: Kim,;-can vou heip me

fac] —

thera?

fu

MS. POLAND: Cale ie correct. Thare is
temporary hiatus for the Stege I plant so thsast those fee
burdens weren't put on them at the sames time they were
havimg to put on scrubber technology ant absorb those
sosts. So they were exempt Tor 2 pericd of time.

MR. KOPELMAN: But that epplies company
wide, not plant wide.

MS. FROLAND: fry Phase 1 planmt.

MR . FOPZLMAM: But wou spresd that ouwt

—m— —= e T IR




1&4

company wide, don't you? In other words, the &mos Plant

Mot putting on. 2 scrubber would noit _have to pay the fee If

Fppalachian Powsr 1= putiing oA & scrubbsr s the

Mountaeinezr Plant because vou can spread thal scirubber

aver thes company. -

MS. POLAND: That It is still

[51]
™

(8]
T
-t
"

2 Phase I pilant technically.

MR. HOPELMAN: Yes, the company. So what
I am saying is, don't worry aboub it until the year 2000,
i terms of ths power company having to pay 2 fee under
Ti?le V.

CHAIRMAN THOMAS: Well, we are getiting a
little off the caomsideration amd I wowld laike to —--

COMMISSIOMER MEELY: LCray, I didn't mean
fo—m——s S - —= -

MR. KOPELMAN: She asved the guestion 1if
we would have & rate problem with the pawer companies, and
I am just suggesting that it won't.

CHAIRMAN THOMAS: Dkay. Any bther
questions of the Commnissioners? I¥f not, would anvone in
the audience likese to make any comments?

(Hitness swWorn.?
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THEREURON, .

¥« IoMm P OLAaMND

favimg beemn first duly sworm to tell ihe truth
gramined anrnd testifTied as follows:

DIREDT EXAMINMATION

El

S

1&8

THE WITNESS: I donm't have many mare

cocmments to add because Dale stole all my thundey

remarks. He got the chance to preview read the

and he has mentioned most oF the things that we

reflected in the commenis of the Manutfacidrsrs.

T woulgd just smphasize tha

SRR

frie

commennts

hawve

the ramp wup in the fees, and we have hac 2 lot of

discussicn with the stalif about the reed tcoc do

S

Order

on same raduated bacisz.,

18]

to begin to staff the Commissiom for permit writers

But cur interest in that vamp up a2nd our

support for it is very much keyed to protsction cof thase

fFunds for th&t purpose.

We knrnow thet thils is going to bBe an

izzue

in thnisg session of the Legislature anmd it is orne that I

really can't underscore strongly encugh Trom the

community ., That

b
T
M
r
[y
n
-
ul ]
L}
{n
{n

Manuiactuerers in

to
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extent that thoase funds are there faor that purpese; that
they be dedicated tTo that purpocse.

1 sares with Larry's remark that I think
im the cass of the air program it is Bven more than that.
1 thimk it is actually a mandate of program delegation n
order for the State to gqualify for a delegated permit
program. that fumds te suppert that aperating program are
going toc nave to he dedicated Tunds.

te relies on general

[
{H]

I¥ the &
appraopriation or money that is ifhe gguivalent of gsreral
eppropriatians, that EFA will find thatl inedenuates io
support delegation of the program fo West Virginia. So we
may Mave our program in Jeospardy.

CHATEMAN THOMAS: Question, what can we
dr to this regulatiaon to address that:d

THE MITHNESS: Well, in this regulation
itself, I dor’'t think you can address that. I thinmk 1t is
a statutory guestion_that is gaing to have tec be addressec
hecause of the amsndmenit that was made last year, the so-
called sticky fingers provision, that was added to the
statute lasit vear that said that the Legisliature can

declare a surplus and takese away the monsSy.
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.

They determine whai sconey 1S encugh and

until the2re i=s approoriation, and that was a direct

reEponse "ta the swit by Sscretary. Benedict.

CHoITRMAN THOMAS:: Ismt thast 2 factor
pasing Tor legislsastiorn ftn corvect that?
THE WITHMEES: That i1ssue ig being

bont

iressed in the caontext of the DEP reorganmization bl

because 0f the wcowncern about the impact of that issus, no

jugt orn the 2ir pregram but on all of the sovircnmantal
programes that reguire Tunds to support certain programs

and reflect fees which have Reen negotiated and agreed
Wpen by ingdustry —— by the regulated community, assuming

that fhat e what the morney was actually goin

ta]
o+
ul
i
2
-
ol

So T"weuld like to understore thab whi

we support the ramp up in the fees, we very much see tha

for other purposées.

CHAIRMAN THIOMAS: It is a matter of

necessity, isrn't It7 It they dorn't fund it ifhrough soae

in
[}
i

al
i
[H)

this is dwindling ocut. e will default on our

e it a&ll away and vou can't spend sny of the mone

t

keved to protection of those fees for that purposs 2ag nod
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commitments to EPA.

THE WITNESS: Yes, w2 could fing
curselves ultimately in the lamentable pesition of having
2 permii reguirement for the State of West Yirgimia, and &
permiti requirement for the federal goevernment begcause they
Baven't apprqved our siate program, and we have a dual
permitting system set up unless we feogh measures to repeal
the reguiremént as & matter of state law.

COMMISSIONER NEELY: You mean ths EPA
would jump in and entorge the law themselwes?

THE WITHESS: They carn. Thew hawve that
reserved authority under the Federal Agc. That is the
cansaguence —-— ——

COMMISSIONER NEELLY: How do yvou supaose
thet we explain that to the Legislature”

THE. WITNESS: I think in just those
terms. I rather think before i1t 1s owver with that we will
nrobably get a direct written expression from EPA fo that
effect, that the moneyv must be protected in some way to
assure thai ithe program will be adeqguately funded, and

that is a condition of the delegation of ithe program to

the State of West Virginia. DOtherwise, Ihev won't approve
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i1t

They won't approve the State to run the
program. They will run 1t themselves. They wWill be
Torced to do that under fedsral law.

Sc we have that goroblem. it happens to
be specifically addressed in the 2ir program and crestss a
special problem Yor this program, but it ise a theme or a
caoncern scrofs all other environmental programe in the
state.

He suppori the changes in the transfer
provigions that are reflected in the draft We think
those will 2implify matters and we are glad tao gss ths
transfer fee go angd suppeort thiast.

be do have 2 question about the dates of
the initiation 0f the increased_fees, Dale, armd I wasn't

sure from what vou said. lie &

that the ramp up fees wouldn't

re suggesting or presuming

be dus until July 1, wuntil

the new round of fee slipe would go cut.
-
So that we are neot talking sbout a 50
percent kicker for '92 only o turn around and get his
with amother fee at that increased rates two monthe later,

say, an July 1, but ws ars tal

kinmg about an initiation of
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Juwly ! and not to go kack and back bill peaple for the
balance af the '922.

MR. FARLEY: I den't think that was the
intent. I thipt we thought that the reg, since we lafi

the fiascal vyear bagis

UI
0

T cellection and everythimg, it
would be well understoocd that way, but [ thinl I we nesd
e clarify that, we could in the way of writing ——-

CHATRMAN THOMAS: Can we put the

MR, FARLEVY: Fle intent wowld e if we
could get this thing auvthorized or passed 1n. some il
that we would only be colliecting, if we get gveryihing
else pulled togethsr greoperly on Title ¥V —— we would enly
be collecting this probsily once, =nd then after that the
Title V program would Rick in.

THE WITNESS: The rule was simply silent
on that peoint and we weren't sure abodt the impaci of 1t
but wanted to raise that issus, that we were not talking

2bout a back assessment or an additional assessment for

‘92, that we are talling about initiating it with the new
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zeries of

il
a
o
h
ot
T
U
-t
z
s
+

ga out.
MR. FARLEY: Right, but I thint that is
the way the cost thing iz done too, although 1t is lean.
Actuslly when I worked this up I found 2 glitch in zame of
pur garltier numbers and then we did this —— although it
didnm*t hit ws real harg, the general revenug Cuts and

tuff like that, it wWwpuld have been nice .to have bad sbout

ancther 200,000 in the Tee program.

the fthought was_ it have the collsction just a5 it normally
would e fTor that start—-up fisca! veasr one time. and of
courss,. would stay in place later if we didn't do anvibhing

& & aone~tim

o

m

to replace it or supercede 11, but it would
colisction. - : o

COMMISSTONER EHOCK:  So these fees are
orly pgoing to be collected one tims

MR. FARLEY: FRight, and I think the
thovught there i=s —— presumably if the reg went in place
and we never digd anvthing to change it, it would ke
rollected like this svery year.

COMMISSIONER SHOCK: Then wou say Title W

ig going tao kick in?
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CH@IRMQN THOMAS : Yes.

MR. FARLEY: But we owe the Federal
Government a Title ¥ program by thes end of this vear, ang
we would e proposing fto kick in our flscal yvear based Tes
collections on that starting July | of 1%94.

COMMISSIONER SHOCK Y So vou are just

different " color cover an this

et
a

put

[H]

going

MR. FARI_EY: N . It will lcok completelw

different.

MR. KOPELMAN: No, you will ses a

differsent reg. i )

CHAIRMAN THOMAS: This will supercedes t.

MR. FARLEY: It will supercede this regQ.

COMMISSIONER MEELY: Well, the only one

they have avnual is the chicken reg, pardon the

expression.

THE HITNESS: I pelieve they ars all

arnual. It is an arnual certificate to cperate fesz. It

is not 2 permit, i1f vou will: i1z is a tax ticket. That is

simply what 1t is, and it is amnnual. It may be expressed

specifically as anmual there, but the rest of them are

annual fco. . L= e
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MR. FARLEY: ¥as, the only non-annual
fees In here are literzslily permit fees. New source

permits Cost yvou morgy and you Day that when vou file an

THE WITHESS: And those ars ons time
thines.

MR. FARLEY: Right. ' T

THE WITNESS: Along that lime, we have

only one comment, and that was to Section 3.4.&5 that you
will have noted 1n ocur comments, and that i that 1% seems
to imply that theres isg a2 20,000 charge for 2 praposal to

ting and while -—~-

-
U
[t

do: emicsinns t

COMMISESIONER NEELY: 3.4.07

THE WITHMESS: Yes, 3.4.0. We dorm't thing
that was %the intention fo make 2 separate charge for
emissions tradinmg at the rate of $20,000, becauss that is
something which i€ good and ocught fto be fostered 23 a
means of reducing emissicons and providing flexibility and
cpherzting spproaches and would suggest that 1t simply
refers te PSD and non-attzinment review, which is the bicg
permit effori..

Incorpeorated with PSD or marm—attainment
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review, you may be getting reguests that pecple implement
bubhlie approachess or emissions trading as part and parcel
aof those demonstrations or those applicaticns for FSD and
new source and noanattalinment review, bul we donm't fhink
tnat it needs toc ssparately refer to emissiogns orading

iest we gome silong with some sort of

simple emissions

i

trading oroposal in the cpourse of a normail permit

modification, mnot 2 mew plant thet is undergoing PSD or

major modification.

He just want to do a little bubble ar an

trade approach ang i1t shouldn'i cost £20,000 (o

1
2
=
n
n
o
ol
u

a
)
i+
T
LI
[ o

COMMISSIDNER MEELY: khen does emission
traeding kick in anyway?
MR. FARLEY: Well, that is another

discussion topic. There is & time to come up antd a time
to do that, but one cof the things that I -- -the mind-set
here when we did this reg way back when, 1T yvou will nnte,
it probably =aid 210,000 foér bubbles before we called 1t
bubble transactions.

The reazson we left 1t in there that way.

I don't think we were thinking about simple say. YOO




R
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trades ancd ozone nonattainment aresas and stuf? like thnat.
We were thinking about those monsters that take months to
revisw ang you have to have EPA approval like & full-blown
buoble for a wajlor souwrce where you have an inter-source
trade aor samething like that.

Nov those probably warrant —-— 1f youw ars
talking abcocut & sort of fee for service cancegt: thaose

¢

warvant a Tee. & simple trade alorng the limes cf what Him

wWw1ll probabiy talk about later 1n relation to say. VO

=

trades i a nonattainment area where yvou den't have to do

That probably would e —- 220,000 would
prosably be ocut ef linme faor that. Sa wWe may want ts re-
think thet, how we Zan go back and restructure that e
tarcet only certain tyvpes of extersive ——

CHOIRMAN THOMAS: Ohay.

COMMISSIONER NEELY: Carf't you rephrase
that gmicssions trade and be movre specific about what vou
are talking about?

THE WITNESS: Well, that is why we have
suggested if you Jjust refer to PSED and nonattainment

review —— 1 think the reason why bubble ot in there ic
' g




that Reg 19

the concept

compliance.

concept, wh

ot these =i

ald and we

trede, =cd

accompl ish

simply defil

descriptian

do any herm.,

business of

- Dirsct 17&

is the nonattainmment review and i1t contained

of the bubbles approach to nchatcainment

20 it hasn't otitern rolled up In the
g £

. and cur conceErni is only that {hat one

ich happens tc be sometimes & part of

nonattainment review not be independently cspplied Lo same

mpler transactions at the rate of 20 grand.

MR, FARLEY: Well, this rule is two years

frave never charged anybody for an emissicons

fir

I wowld imagine that for what we are trying to

nare, 1f wese delested that altogeiher it woulogn't

CHAIRMAN THOMAS: Just take nui emigsions

MR. FARLEY: Yez. That is somathing we

will gconsider or figure out whether to do that o just

me amissians trade Letter than we have.

THE WITNESS: Thecee are our conly comments

and we hawve alresady turned those irmto the Reporter.

CHAIRMAN THOMAS: Befoare we finish, this

vou cirerge & thousand dollars and thern if vou
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irg

&y
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warrsnt these others, you get that trhousand plug these.
Why don't vouw just add the thoausang te all! aof those
rnumbers?

MR, FARLEY: Tt£ ig juet the way the th
=233 siructured originally. Griginally, we just put =
thousang dollar fTee and then someons thought about it a2
=a2id, "Well, ye=, Dottt -—

CHAIRMAN THOMAS: It is mot & $20,000
Fez: it s a %21 ,000 fee

MR. FARLEY: fSight.

THE WITHESS: That would be the fotal

MR, FAarRLEY: Right. That ig just the
it was mwriginally done. i1t could have bessn done
difierently,

COMMISSIDONER NEELY: There iz g reascn
for it? It isg just our policy?

CHARIRMAN THOMAS: "lie might lock at the
form o that.

MR. KOPELMAN: Weill, vou could have a
I might be wrong. You coudlg have a PED review that is
aleo an NSFPS. You could have one that is also a NESHAP.

MR. FARLEY: “You just keep

accumulating.
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ME. KOPELMAN: You could have
combinaticn of PSD arnd MNESHAPs. .

COMMISSIONER MNEELY: So keep i
0 that vou can edd, mi< and match?

MR. KOPELMAMN: Yes., Youw just
up . Whatever appliss, you add them up anc that

MR. FARLEY: There are an over

number of plarnts. Thers iz a2 thousangd dollars

two thousand dollarsg for NSPS. Very fow of fhem take mors

fan that for permits.

CHAIRMAMN THOMAZ: Any guastion

COMMISESINMNER SHOCH Yes. How

oropose to implemsnt this?

MR. FARLEY: Implement {17

COMMISSIONER SHOCK: Yes. I m

you going through lesgislative rule-making or are yvou going

te get an emergency filting?
MR. FARLEY: Yes, well, 1 don®
an emergency Tiling would Fare.
COMMISSIONER SHOCK: I didn't
MR. FARLEY: I don't know haow

emergency Tiling would Tare because if we were

178
o
i separate
ada them
i —~=—

whelming

Gy omavihe

=

oo you”

2an, are

£ Fnow how

hear you.

an

doing a
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COMMISSIGNER SHICK: That is the regason
for the comment. I would agree with you.

ME. FORLEY: Yes. IT we were doing this
as = Title V —-— Tull blown Title V reg, we could progeably
justify that wiith whatever Ylack we got because that is

<

a reguirement that we submit-~it bv

L
™
i}
k
(o]
m
T
»
it
1
Et

[
ct
s
v
O
-

the ithought i1s here to see how
this Tares with the Commission and see what we gan do with

4

ne Legiglatures haeving it run as & Biltl.

oF

COMMISSIONER NEELY: So I s£il] don't
urnderstand how you are going to do this. Are vou going to

subkmit this as & Bill"7

ot

CHATRMAN THOMAS: Are you going to gest i
in this msession of the Legislature

MR. FARLEY: Right, see if It can be
hancled in a s=peglial mamnner as a2 bill, ard if it is
feasible to da 1t as an emergency reg, mayvbe that is a
cossibhility too.

COMMISSTOMNER NEELY But we are not

guarzniesed that this mooey is going to oo for the purpose
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for which 1% iz Intended either?
CHAIRMAN THOMAS: No, we are not.
COMMISSIONER BENEDICT: We can't win that

argumenrt. That is the fogues of my guestion really, Ms.

Poiand. I undersians the cencern that the fees be used

for the program for whifh they are collected and I

rertainly share that cencern, bBut you know, 1t occurs to

e

me i¥ I were'a Legislature with a budget shortfall that 3

wolld mot teke on the peolitical hassle of attacking a

special revenus account per se but simply back ocut general
revenus oollars to gay, the_extent of itwo-ifhidrds of the

irncrezse af nmew monigs from fees and sey, "Hell, you guys

Mave got more money ard we have go to take care of &1

trese important programs over here.

Does that thought ogour to you

THE WITNESS: On, yES. e anticipate
thhat the move will be to remove general revenue funds, and
that has been part and parcel of discussion.

COMMISSICNER BENEDICT @ It Turther occurs
to me that the more wiiling that an interested group is fo
advance special revenuses, the more wvou &are likely to

sncourage that sort of misbegotten sczial behavior on the
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part of the Legislature:

MR. NOPELMAN: Bub, vou know,

interesiingly., that fonic came Up twe vears 2g0 oF Nowswsr
iong we have hag.
COMMISSIONER BENEDICT: Yes, I o thinhk we

Fave tallesd sbout this before.

c

MR. KOPELMAaN: Grd, vou hneow, the

Legiglature in theilr benevolence hez not redused the
gerneral revenus. They have nmot increases 1t.

MR. FARLEY:

(28]
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i not decrsased by the 2mount of —- X i
!
MR. HCPELMAN: They hawve decoressed 1t &
little b1t but nmot significantly.

COMMISSIONER NEELY: Ves, I hrmaw, but

n

there is 2 bhilg crurich and we are going to mave all of this
gambling and &ll mis ather stufy to raise money, and you
krnaw, the pinch is getting harder.

CH&aIRMAN THOMAS: Okay, any moars
guestions of Ms. Foland? If_ not, thank vou.

THE WITNESS: Thank vou.

(kitness stangs aside.

CHAIRMAN THOMAS: Is there anyone =lssz




that would like to present testimony?

I¥ not, the record will stay open for 30
days, ang 1T there are np othey guesticns or conrerns of
the Commissipraere, we will ask for a motiorm Lo adjowrm the
fresring. . ] L -

COMMISSIONER NEELY:  Eo mgved.

COMMISSIONER SHOCHK:: I secand it.

OHATREMAMN THDOMAS: A1l in Tavor

t
-
W
]
-
o
o
<

Opoossdg”? Motion carries. Thse hearing 15

ut
{Ir
)
[}
fu
i

adjourned. . Thanbk you very much.

{WHEREWFPDMN, =2t 5=
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hearing was concluded.)
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REPORYER'S CERTIFICATE

STATE WEST VI

COUNTY 0OF KANAWHA, fo=wit:
I, Ponna Hay Miller, Certifieg Court
Reporter, do hereny certify thet the foregoing is, to ths

Sest of my skill ang ability, a

11 the ftestim adduced or proce

a]

transcrip fy

in the caption hersaf.

n
ot
AR

Given

under _my

My Commiscsioner expgires MNovembey &4,

true and accurate

183

edings

—-4,

20uz. -
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COMMENTS OF THE WEST VIRGINIA MANUFACTURERS ASSOCIATION
REGARDING 45 C.S5.R. 22
AIR QUALITY MANAGEMENT FEE PROGRAM

Ii. INTRODUCTION ———

The West Virginia Manufacturers Assoclation (WVIMA) is a
statewide trade organization representing approximately 215
businesses and industries in West Virginia. = The membership
reflects a broad-based constituency from all aspects cf the
manufacturing sector of. the State's esconomy. The WVMA has been
integrally involved for a humber of vears in commenting on all
aspects of state environmental rules and regulations. Based on our
review of the propesed Air Quality Management Fee Progran
regulations filed by the Air Pollution'ContrQ; Commission, the WVMA
continues its constructive role by offering the comments which are
set forth below.

IT. COMMENTS

- General Comments

The WVMA understands the need for increased fees in order

to fund preparations for the air pollution permit program tThat must
be developed and implemented within the next two years. Title V of
the Clean Air Act Amendments of 1990 reguires development of an
extensive air permit program in a relatively short time. For that
reascn, the WVMA proposed increasing the Regulation 22 cperating
certificate fesés in order to hire more permit writers, complete an
enissions inventory database, and take other action which would
allow the Air Pollution Contrcl Commissicon to be ready to implement
a timely and effective operating permit prog¥ram when required by

law. However, the WVMA's support for. this large fee increase was




conditioned upon agreement of legislative leaders that the
lLegislature would not appropriate the increased fees for some other
purpose, or reduce general revenue funding to the Air..Pollution
Control Commission or the Office of Air Quality in an amount egual
to the new fees. We do not see any reason that sources subject to
this rule should, in effect, be required to contribute money to the
state's general revenue account, without any benefit to the state
air programn.

Unfortunately, the WVMA has not received assurances from
legislative leaders or the Governor's Office that the increased
fees will be used to "jump start" the Alr Permit Program reguired
by Title V. The WVMA's enthusiasm for supporting what amounts to
an increased assessmerit ofi its members would be significantlily
reduced by use of the increased fees for purposes other than a
Title V program. This could have negative ramifications for future
attempts by industry and the state to come up with creative
solutions to program and staffing problens.

B. gpecific Comments

1. Fees for Emission Trades.

Section 3.4.b provides for a $20,000.00 charge ZIor

emission trades that occur pursuant to 45 C.S.R. 195. The WVMA
opposes charging a fee for emission trading and banking. 8uch a
fee will discourage emission trading, which was intended as a means
of redicing emissions while still providing flexikility of
operation. The APCC apparently intended the reference to

"emissions trades" to replace the "bubble approach that was found




in Regulation 19. However, now that a new rule allowing bkanking
and trading of emissions has been proposed, it no longer makes
sense to penalize such trades with such a huge fee. The rule
should only assess a fee for PSD and Nonattainment Review, not
emissions trades. o _

2. Changes in Ownership and Cperation.

New Section 4.2 represents an improvement in the
regulaticon, and the WVMA commends the Office of 2ir Quality for
making the change. Major air emission sources will scon to be
required to have a permit, and therefore it willrbe mostly minor
sources which will be transferring ownership or operational control
pursuant to this subsgptioni ?his amended rule, which allows the
change in ownership or coperational control to ocgurrsubject to
later notification, is much less onercous and more reallistic than
the prior provision without sacrificing regulatory oversight.

The WVMA assumes that cne of the other changes intended
by the amendment of Section 4.2 was the deletion of the reguirement
that the person holding the operating certificate be required to
pay a transfer fee of $4C0.00. If so, we suggest that Section
4.2.a be changed to replace the periecd after the word "operate"
with a comma, and add the following language: "and no additional
fee .shall be regquired of such new owner or operator as a result of
a transfér of a valid and current certificate to operate.”

3. Date of Initiation of Increased Fees.

The rule does not provide for the date the increased fees

would go into effect. Presumably they would not be payable until




July 1, 1992, and the pro rata calculations required by Subsection
4.5.b would not apply to these increased fees. It would be unfair
to increase the fees at the time this regulation would beccme
effective, scmetime in May of 1993, and ask the regulated community
to immediately pay an additional assessment of 50% when only two
months remain in the current operating year.
IIT. CONCLUSION

The WVMA welcomes this opportunity to comment on the
proposed revislons te 45 C.8.R. 22 and eXpresses its hope that
industry and state regulators can work together to develop a
reasonable ahd effective operating certificate program. If you
should have any gquestions about these comments, please contact us.

Respectfully submitted this 7th day of January, 1993.

WEST VIRGINIA MANUFACTURERS ASSCCIATICN




SUMMARY OF HEARING COMMENTS AND SUGGESTED CHANGES

TO THE PROPOSED REVISIONS TO IN REGULATION 22

(45CSR22) - "AIR QUALITY MANAGEMENT FEE PROGRAM"

Comments and discussion from the January 7, 1893 hearing on proposed
revisions to 45CSR22 are summamzed .as follows. No additional wmtten comments
were received during the thirty day pemod following the hearing.

{1}

Positive comment was received from the West Virginia Manufacturers

Association (WVMA) concernlng the proposed reconstiruction of Section 4.2. dealing

with changes in ownershm The intent of the Rroposed revision, however, was

discussed at some length by the Commlsswn aumng the heamng

(2

Response: It is suggested that Section 4.2.a. be revised as follows:

"A person who is a new cwner or new operator of a plant or siationary
source subject to this rule shall not be in violation of this rule for
operating the plant or stationary source under a previous owner's or
previous operator's certificate to operate provided that all fees and
penalties due have been paid by the previcus operating certificate
holder and that such certificate to operate is otherwize wvalid and
current. In the event that required fees and any penalties have not
been paid by a prior certificate holder, a new owner or operator of a
plant or stationary source shall be required tc pay all such cutstanding
fees and penalties.™

During the heamng & typographical error was noted by Chairman

Thomas in Subsection 4.4, b' on Page 9.

(3)

Response: To correct the error a period should be placed after
"Section 4.4.a." in line 5 and the remainder of that sentence deleted.

The WVMA suggesied that the regulation revisions clarify that revised

fees would not be collected immediatelv upen this rule becoming effective and then

again collected at the beginning of FY'94.

(4)

Response: It is suggested that a new Subsection 4.5.¢c. be added as
follows: S ‘ SR

4.5.¢. ~ "Any operating certificate fee increase reguired by the
provisions of thig rule shall become effective beginning with the July 1,
1983 operating certificate period."

The WVMA suggested that it would be inappropriate to require a $20,000

fee for all "emissicgns—tradin.e: tran'séi'ctions

Resgonse It was not intended to require a $20,000 fee for all types of
emissions trades partlculariy any such tradas Wh.lch could be handled
under a generic emissions trading and banking rule as suggested by the

WVMA. The OAQ, however, believes that a significant fee is

appropriate for the extensive review and work required in finalizing

"bubble" transactions which require SIP revision approval by USEPA.-

To clarify the fee schedule of Section 3.4, it is suggested that




Subsection 3.4.b. be reconstructed as follows:

"b. Inaddition to the fee reguired in Section 3.4.a. of this regulation,
all persons subject to PSD requirements {(43CSR14), Nonattainment

Review reguirements (45CSR19), NSPI requirements

(45CSR18),

NESHAPs requirements (45C8R15), Toxig Air Pollutant requirements
(45CSR27), or certain Emissions Trading requirements shall pay

additional fees as described below:

Category
A. NBSPS Requirements:

B. NESHAPs or Toxic Alr Pollutant
Requirements:

C. P3D Permit Review for New Sources
Under Regulation 14 (45CSR14}:

D. Nonattainment Area Permit Review
Under Regulation 18 (45CSR18):

E. Emission Trading Plan Review
Requiring SIP Revision Approvel
By USEPA:

F. PSD or Nonattainment Area Major
Modification Review Under 45CSR14
or 45CSR19:

Fee

$ 1,000.00
$ 2,500.00
$20,000.00

$20,000.00

$20,000.00

$10,000.00

In the event that a fee would be required under Subsection 3.4. . D

and E, the $20,000 fee shall apply only once."




WEST VIRGINIA OFFICE OF AIR QUALITY
PROJECTED EXPENDITURES AND FUNDING FOR

AIR QUALITY MANAGEMENT PROGRAM INCLUDING INCREASED

FUNDING FROM THE PROPOSED REVISIONS TO 45CSR22

Basis of Andlyses and Fee Prc:aposal

a.

The 21 month period extending from October 1, 1992 to July 1, 1994 is
considered in the analysis.

Assumes that a Title V operating permit rule and permanenti fee
schedule will become effective by July 1, 1994 - approximately the time
that the WVOAQ would have to begm Title V permit program
implementation, Revised Regulation 22 (as proposed) would be
superseded partly or totally by the new fee schedule after July 1, 1994.

Projected staffing targets and total air program operating costs based
upon review of work load criteriz internally and from other states,
known costs plus projected contract support to meet Clean Air Act
mandates including:

@ Urban Airshed Modeling only for the Huntington-Ashland-
Ircnton ozone nonattainment area with costs shared with
Kentucky and USEPA.

° SO, modeling support for completion of Weirton area SO,
attainment demonstration.

© -Additional LOE funds created by de-cobligation of a portion of
FY92-93 federal grant award for ozone inventory completion.

@ Substantial contract support to enable the State (QAQ) to
develop required motor vehicle inspection and maintenance
programs. T :

Funding from the proposed increased annual fees would supplement the
total air quality program income from current fees, the FY'93 general
revenue appropriation, the requested FY'™94 general revenue
appropriation, FFY'93 federal grants and projected FFY'94 federal air
program grant. Staff increases resulting from the added funding would
primarily involve adding engmeers and technical personnel toimplement
the new Title V operating per:mt program by 1984. Early funding
increases and staff acquisition is required to insure that OAQ has
trained personnel to write operating permits by mid to late 1994.

- The current total program funding levels can sup-port a staff of

approximately 65 on an on-going basis at current salary levels and
operating costs. Accrued special revenue plus the proposed increased
fees in conjuncticn with current level general revenue and federal




grants can support staffing to a level of approximately 88 by early to
mid 1894. This is possible by phasing in (primarily)} new professional
staff gradually cver a 12 to 18 months period.

PROJECTED COSTS (21 month p_er'lod October i, 1992 - JulLl 1994)

i. Personnel costs - current staff
56 employees salary and fringe benefits:

$3,308,840

2. Adjusiments ic salaries and 'beneflts for
current staff: § 200,000
3. Personnel costs - phase-in of additional employees:
22 Technical positions @ $33,000/person: $ 726,000/yr
3 Technical positions @ $35,000/person: $ 105,000/yr
1 Administrative/Technical Assistant: $ 40,000/yr
5 Assistants {Secretarial) @ $18,000/each: $ 90,000/yr
1 Air Monitoring Specialist: $ 26,000/vyr
Total: $ 987,000/yr
+ Fringe benpefits @ 29%: $ 283,230/ /yr
+ Additional Office expenses for
22 additional employees®: $ 110,400/yr
Tt Total: ~ $1,383,630/yr
Additional staff costs per month: 1,383,630 = $ 115,302

iz
Assume staff additions as follows:

16 by mid 1993
16 by first of 1994

Costs: $115,302 x 12 menths x 168/32
$115,302 ¥ 6 months x 16/32

mu

$ 691,812
$ 345,906

Taotal:

$1.037.718

*QOffice costs associated with 10 of the 32 positicns to be added are already

reflected in the operating budget summarized at Item 4 below.




4. Operating expenses {see line item breakout on attached appmpmatlon
request for details).

FFY'92-93 budget - Current expenses: $ 779,000

Minus unexpended contractual/consulting services
($140,000): $ 639,000
For 21 month period: $639,000/yr x 1.75 yrs = $1,118,250
+Projected 21 month costs for "Repairs and
Alterations": _ $ $0,000
+Equipment costs (21 months): $ 200,000
+Costs for inspector uniforms (above budgeted): $ 185,000
+Costs to dispose of waste chemicals: $ 25,000
+Costs for support of Commission: $ 91,000

i

Total Operating Costs: $1,540,250

5. Contractor Support Reqguired to Meet Clean Alr Act Reguirements:
°Urban Alrshed Modeling (Huntington): $ 100,000
°Completion of Emission Inventories: $ 50,000
°Suifur Dioxide SIP Demonstration/Modeling Support:  $ 50,000
°Development of Motor Vehicle I/M Program: $ 225,000

- Total: S 425,000

6. Total of all projected costs: $6.508.808

21-Month Funding Shortfa'ﬂé(' Costs - Income

?

$6,509,808 Pro;ected Program Costs
-$5, 99&1324 Projected Program Income
$ 510,284




WV OFFICE OF AIR QUALITY
PROJECTED PROGRAM FUNDING

OCTOBER 1, 1992 - JULY 1, 1994

1. Current Fee Program
October 1, 1992 Balance: $1,651,787
Minus Qutstanding Obligatiocns: - 351,787
$1,300,000
Projected Fee Collections:{Oct., 92 - July, 94) $ 800,000
Total Income from Fees: $2,000,0040
2. Fiscal Yeaxr 92-93 General Revenue Appropriation
Full Year Appropriation $ 713,218

Oct. 1, 1992 - July 1, 19893 Available Funds:

713,219 x .75 = $ 534,914
Minus 5% Budget Cut - 35,661
$ 466,253
3. FY 93-94 General Revenue Appropriation Reguest
$713,219 Requested with 5% Budget Cut Assumed: £ 677,558
T FFY 83 Federal CAAR §105 Grant aAward: $£1,485,836
Assume Same Grant Award in FFY 94
Oct. 1, 1892 - July 1, 1994 Grant Funding:
1,485,836/yr x 1.75/yrs = $2,600,213
5. Hazardous Waste Program Grant (Pass-thru)
$70,000/yr. x 1.75 yrs. = s 122,500

6. Total Projected Income (Oct, 92~ July,94): $5,998,524
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BASIS QOF EARLIER PROGRAM
COST ESTIMATES AT FULL IMPLEMENTATION

A. Staffing T - S ;
i. Permits and Compliance Monitoring
New Sourcé Review and Title V. Permitting:
23 technical positions
Compliance Tracking: 27 technical positions
Tests .
Inspections
Reporting
Pre-enforcement Actions
Etc.
Assistants: 10 positions
41 Technical positions &€ $33,0600/yr = $1,353,000C
7 Workgroup Supervisors @ $38,000/yr = . 266,000
2 Assistant Chiefs/Section Supervisors
g $42,000/yr = 84,000
10 Assistants @ $18,000/vyr = 180,000 )
TOTAL: 60 Positicns $1,883,000
2. Planning_andASUQQort
1 Assistant Chief/Section Supervisor o
€ %42,00C0/vr _ = $ 42,00¢C
1 Assistant to Supervisoxr & $38,000/yr = 38,000
2 Modeling Specialists & $45,000/yr = 90,000
4 Technical: Emission Inventery/
Regulatory Support € $35,000/yr = 140,000
3 Technical: Small Business Program _
@ $33,000/yr = 399,000
2 Assistants € $18,000/yr . = 36,000
TOTAL: 13 Positicns £ 445,000
3. Air Monitoring
1 Assistant Chief/Section SHPEIVlSQr , i
g $42,00C/yxr - , = $ 42,000
€ Chemists & $32,000/yr = - .182,000
7 Alr Monitoring Specialists _
g $27,000/vr = 185,000
7 Technicians @ $24,000/vr = 168,000
2 Assistants € $18,000/vr = 36,000 B

TOTAL: 23 Positions $ 612,000



4. Administrative/General

1 Chief & 3%45,000/vr

I Assistant Chief @ $£45,000/vyr

1 Accountant & $35,000/vyr

2 Assistants @ $20,000/vyr

1 Information Specialists € $26,C00/vyr
2 Clerks € $15,000/yr

1 Mail Runner £ $12,000

TOTAL: 3 Positions

5. ngg; Staff

4 Lawyers € $43,000/yr
2 Assistants 8 $18,000/vr
TCTAL: 6 Positions

GRAND TOTAL: 111 Positions

Fringe Benefits

Fringe benefits € 29% c¢f total personnel costs

Operating Expenses

Ratic up current budget for 66 employees
111/66 =x $779,000

Total Costs

Total costs excluding eguipment and repalrs
Repairs S ' -

Equipment ' '

TOTAL

L | | O 1 |

o

)W

nl

$ 45,000
- 45,000
35,000
40,0400
26,000
30,000
12,000

$ 233,000

£ 172,000
36,000

$ 208,000

$3,396,000

$ 984,840

$1,310,000

$5,650,840

100,000
230,000

$6,020,840




BASIS:

Title V Permit Program:
including:

New Scurce Review:
including:

120 permits/yr
20 complex

120 permits/yr
2 complex

Compliance Monitoring and Inspections

Major Sources . 350
Minor Sources 400

Complaints 700
Stack Tests 100
NOV's 100
CEM_Audits 40

inspections per year
inspecticons per year
inspections per year
per year ’
per year
per year

Slightly expanded air gquality monitoring station network plus

enhanced analytical c¢apabilities for toxic

hazardous organic compounds

metals and




SUMMARY OF POST-HEARING CHANGES
TO 45CSR22 - "AIR QUALITY MANAGEMENT FEE PROGRAM"

Subseguent to the January 7, 1983, hearing on the proposed rule and in
consideration of the Office of Air Quality's Summary of Hearing Comments and
Suggested Changes', the following changes were made to 43CSR22:

3.4.b. Inaddition to the fee reguired in Section 3.4.a. of this reguiation, all
persons subject to PSD requirements (45CSRI14}, Nonpattainment ReviewsBuisble
Eoncert requirements (45CSR18), NSPS requirements (45CSR16), NESHAPs
requirements (43CSR15), exToxic Air Pollutant requirements (45CSR27), or certain
Emissions Trading requirements shall pay additional fees as described below:

Category _ Fee
A.  NSDPS Requirements o $ 1,000.00
B. NESHAPs or Toxic Alr Pollutant
Reguirements _ : $ 2,500.00
c. PS5 oy Nonetteinment Reviews
- Bubbie-Coneepi-for
- {49 -NewMajer-Seureces-and
---Bubble-Plansy-om - --—=eom=meom—mm o §-16G66 06
-2 MajerMedificattong---------——-s=-m—m—m-m—- $- 5, 000~08
PSD Permit Review for New Sources o
Under Regulation 14 (45CSR14): $ 20,000.00
D. Nonattainment Area Permiil Review )
for New Sources Under Regulation 19 -
(45CSR19): $ 20,000.00
E. Emission Trading Plan Review
" Requiring SIP Revision on
Approval by USEPA: ' $ 20,000.00 .
F. _ PSD or Nonattainment Area
Major Modification Review under o
45CSR14 or 45CSR19: S $10,000.00

In the event that a review is requested or required under Subsection
3.4.b.D. and 3.4.b.E. a maximum fee of $20,000 shall apply. Further, in the event

that a review is requested or required under Subsection 3.4.b.E. and 3.4.b.F., a
maximum fee of $20,000 shall apply. |

4.2. Was reworded, to the following:

4.2. Changes in ownership.

8. A person who is a new owner or new_operator of a plant or
siationary source ,S,uj?j‘?ﬁt to this rule shall not bﬁe in violation of this rule for




45CSR22 Post-Hearing Changes o
March 19, 1993 ' N ’
Page -2- :

operating the plant or stationary source under a previous owner's or previous
operator's certificate to operate provided that all fees and penalties due have been
paid and that such certificate to operate is otherwise valid and current. In the
event that required fees and any penalties have not been paid, a new owner or
operator of a plant or stationary source shall be required to pay all such outstanding

fees and penalties.

b. If a plant or source is described by more than one of the groups in
Section 4.4.a. or contains individual emitting facilities listed under more than one
of the groups in Section 4.4.a., only the single highest fee shall apply. For each
stationary source, no person shall be required to pay more than one fee listed in
Section 4.4.a.-seuree; e persen shal-bereguired to-pay-more than-ene-fee tfated
b Sectien-d-dzar : :




